
 



Throughout this book you will notice portions that are underlined or 
capitalized. I have added this emphasis to call your attention to words or 
phrases of special importance. —   Len Martin 



INTRODUCTION 

Federal agents have invaded each of the 50 sovereign states that make 
up the union called "The United States of America." 

In doing so, they are violating the sovereignty of the states and 
infringing upon the rights of the citizens. Included in this army of federal 
agents are bands of prowling gun-slingers. 

Occasionally, they go too far in carrying out their acts of oppression 
and it ends up in a fiasco. 

One of those recent federally-created messes occurred in Idaho on 
August 21, 1992, when a U.S. Marshal killed a 14-year old boy. 

This act, and the killing of his mother the next day, can rightfully be 
termed "murder." These acts necessitated further acts of oppression and 
aggression in order to cover up the original crimes and try to throw blame 
on the real victims. 

It is this type of invasion into state matters via federal agents that is 
undermining the strength of our country. 



For eleven days, sixteen-year old Sara Weaver was caring for her 
father, Randy, and a friend, Kevin Harris, who had been shot by U.S. 
Marshals. Her mother, Vicki, lay on the floor, covered with a blanket — 
dead. Outside in a shed lay her fourteen-year old brother, Sam — also 
dead. Her eleven-year old sister, was in a frantic state and her ten-month 
old sister, Elisheba, was crying "mamma, mamma, mamma." 

Outside were professional snipers — U.S. Marshals, and other federal 
agents, who were responsible for creating the heartbreaking scene inside 
the Weavers' cabin. These federal agents lit the cabin with floodlights and 
added to the terror by making remarks like: "Good Morning Randall. How 
did you sleep? We're having pancakes. What are you having?" 

The force of gunmen was to grow to an estimated 500. Surrounded by 
this army, Sara feared that they would all end up dead. 

How would you feel if you were in Sara's shoes during the 11-day 
siege by U.S. Marshals, aided by other federal, state and local officials? 

Most people who follow news-media reports about action taken by 
law enforcement officials take the attitude that these people must have 
done something unlawful or the enforcers wouldn't be after them, an 
attitude that "Where there is smoke, there must be fire." 

Sadly, it is not generally known that the major newspapers, TV and 
radio outlets are owned or otherwise controlled by the very same super-
rich who have power over actions of the U.S. Marshals and other law 
enforcement agencies. With their immense wealth, they are able to buy 
politicians and bureaucrats; including the people who form what has 
become a national police force. 

While the average American looks upon these police as honorable 
government officials, the estimated 500 gunmen surrounding the 
Weaver's cabin were little more than agents of the super-rich, who, from 
behind the scenes, run our country. 

To relate the assault on the Weavers at Ruby Ridge would not be 
complete without adding supporting information into the story. 

Unless enough Americans become informed of the various facets of 
unlawful actions by officials at all levels of government, those Americans 
who dare to take action to preserve their liberties are in danger of being 
targeted by gun-toting agents of the super-rich and powerful. 



TERROR ON RUBY RIDGE 

"There are a few good Marshals left in the Service, but they are getting 
fewer and farther between. The FBI (Federal Bureau of Investigation) isn't 
quite as bad, but it's getting that way." This remark was made to me by an 
honorable U.S. Marshal — the late Harold "Bud" Warren, following the attack 
on Gordon Kahl, his wife, son and three friends near Medina, North Dakota, 
February 13, 1983. 

Gordon Kahl was later killed in cold blood in Arkansas by U.S. Marshals 
and assorted other taxpayer financed gunslingers. 

Getting rid of Gordon Kahl served two purposes for the super wealthy, 
who, from behind the scenes, direct the U.S. Marshals, FBI and other "people 
control" enforcement agencies: 

1. It silenced someone who was active in exposing the anti— family, 
anti—American and anti—Christian actions of political and bureaucratic 
prostitutes who have taken over our lawful government. 

2. It threw the populace of North Dakota and surrounding area into a state 
of fear. They became obedient slaves, fearful that they might be next if they 
dared speak out against government officials who are involved in criminal 
activity. (An official in the North Dakota tax department stated that 
collecting taxes became much easier after the Kahl shooting.) 

Throughout the past few decades, many people have become "targeted" 
victims of unlawful acts by U.S. Marshals, backed up by the FBI, BATF 
(Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms) and local officials. 

Randy Weaver and his family and friend are a few of the more recent 
victims, and unless enough Americans wake up, they won't be the last. 

In viewing unlawful acts being committed by U.S. Marshals and other 
federal government agents, I shall concentrate on the two most infamous cases 
in recent history — that of Gordon Kahl and the current Randy Weaver case. 

FEDERAL JURISDICTION IS VERY LIMITED 

A few years ago, there were various TV shows depicting the heroics of 
U.S. Marshals in the wild west. Their exploits were carried out lawfully 
because these lands were owned by the federal government. 
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But when these federal lands became states, the federal jurisdiction 
was transferred to the newly-formed states, and with this, the role of the 
U.S. Marshals became severely limited. 

THERE ARE TWO JURISDICTIONS — FEDERAL AND STATE 

There is a considerable amount of material available regarding the 
jurisdiction issue. I have chosen to use the following material taken from 
the work of Larry Becraft, one of the few honorable lawyers in America, 
with supplemental material from the research of David Horton, another 
honorable lawyer. 

In the United States of American, there are two separate and distinct 
jurisdictions — state jurisdiction and federal jurisdiction. 

Broadly speaking, state jurisdiction encompasses the legislative 
power to regulate, control and govern real personal property, INDI-
VIDUALS and enterprises within the boundaries of any given state. In 
contrast, federal jurisdiction is EXTREMELY LIMITED. 

To prove that the federal government has limited jurisdiction, let's go 
back in history and review the formation of the colonies: 

Each of the thirteen colonies was established separately. Each had its 
own governor, legislative assembly and courts. The only common bond 
they had is that each was established by charters granted by England. 

When England became too repressive of the colonists' rights, each of 
the colonies separately broke its ties and relations with England. 

The Declaration of Independence, signed by representatives of these 
13 independent colonies lawfully made each colony a separate and 
independent NATION over which there was no other government. 

To better facilitate their defense against the British troops in the war 
that followed (the Revolutionary War), they formed an alliance — much 
like the United States, Great Britain, France, etc., formed an alliance in 
the wars against Germany. The treaty which concluded the Revolutionary 
War was one where the 13 colonies were recognized as sovereign 
states/nations. Many of them had their own diplomatic delegations. Many 
issued their own money...and we have the exact language from the Treaty 
of Peace itself where his Britannic Majesty acknowledged that 
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"the said United states, that is New Hampshire, Massachusetts Bay, 
Rhode Island, New York, etc., to be free, sovereign and independent 
States." By this they meant that the colonies were free, sovereign and 
independent NATIONS. 

The leaders of the 13 new nations realized that alone each of them 
was not strong enough to withstand an attack by a foreign power. So 
they formed a closer alliance than they had during the War. The rules of 
how this alliance was to proceed were spelled out in the "Articles of 
Confederation." 

In writing the "Articles," the representatives of the 13 independent 
states/nations jealously guarded their independence. They realized the 
dangers of giving too much power to a central body (government) — 
even though this central body would mainly be made up of repre-
sentatives of these 13 independent state/nations. And thus the Articles 
of Confederation were written in a manner that preserved the inde-
pendence of the 13 state/nations. 

Each of the 13 state/nations retired its independence with only 
limited power given to the central government. These powers dealt 
mainly with protecting the rights of the 13 independent states and the 
rights of the people who made up these states. 

They didn't agree to bind themselves permanently under the Article 
of Confederation. Any of the 13 states was at liberty to go its separate 
way if it so desired. 

After a few years, it became obvious to the independent states that 
the Articles of Confederation did not give the central government 
enough power to adequately protect the states, so another convention 
was called. At this convention, it was the intention of the Confederation 
to give the federal government a little more power in order to facilitate 
a better working relationship between the states. 

The new rules under which the separate states would operate were 
issued under the title "Constitution of the United States of America." A 
more appropriate name would be the "Constitution of the States of 
America United;" or the "Constitution of the Nations of America 
United." 

Now that we have 50 states, the independent status of the states has 
not changed — at least, it was not supposed to change. But over the years 
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we have been misinformed by the news-media and companies that publish the 
textbooks for our state approved schools. To our sorrow, we uninformed citizens 
have grown up not realizing we were supposed to be independent states virtually 
free from meddling by the federal government. 

COURT DECISIONS SUPPORT SOVEREIGNTY OF THE 
STATES 

That the United States of America is a union of sovereign, independent states 
is supported by many court decisions. Let us read some of those decisions: 

The several states which compose this union...became entitled, from the 
time they declared themselves independent, to all the rights and powers of 
SOVEREIGN STATES. McIlvaine v. Coxe's Lessee, 8 U.S. (4 Branch) 209 
(1808). 

The soil and sovereignty within their acknowledged limits were as much 
there at the declaration of independence as at this hour. Harcourt v. Gaillard, 
25 U.S. (12 Wheat) 513 (1829). 

If each state is sovereign, that means each state has jurisdiction over all 
activities that take place within the boundaries of the state. 

Then what jurisdiction does the federal government have? That question is 
plainly answered in Article I, Section 8, Clause 17 of the Constitution: 

"To exercise Legislation in all Cases whatsoever over such district (not 
exceeding ten miles square)...[to] become the Seat of Government of the 
United States, and to exercise like Authority over all Places purchased by the 
Consent of the Legislature of the State in which the same shall be for the 
erection of Forts, Magazines, Arsenals, dock-yards, and other needful 
Buildings." 

You will notice that except for the District of Columbia (the 10 square miles 
on which the U.S. Capital is located) it is stressed that federal land use is for 
military purposes — to protect the people of the states from enemy foreign 
powers. Take further note that for the federal government to obtain land from 
any of the states, the land MUST be purchased by the federal government or 
ceded to it with the consent of the legislature 
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of the state involved. ONLY THEN does the federal government have 
jurisdiction over land within a state - and ONLY THAT LAND sold or ceded 
to the federal government by action of the state legislature. 

Did the North Dakota legislature sell or cede the land on which the road 
north of Medina was built? No such action was recorded. Therefore, since this 
land on which the attack took place had not been sold or ceded to the federal 
government by the North Dakota legislature, the four U.S. Marshals, agents of 
the federal government, were out of their jurisdiction. They had no right to be 
attempting an official act on land that was under the jurisdiction of North 
Dakota. Likewise, the U.S. Marshals had no right to be in Idaho, let alone 
trespassing on Randy Weaver's property. Following are a few court decisions to 
support the fact that federal officials have no right to trespass on state property: 

The legislation and authority of Congress, is confined to cessations by 
particular states for the seat of government (the District of Columbia) and 
purchases made by consent of the legislature of the state for the purpose of 
erecting forts. The legislative power and EXCLUSIVE jurisdiction 
remained in the several states, of all territory within their limits, not ceded 
or purchased by Congress, with the assent of the State legislature. - 
Commonwealth v. Young, Brightly N.P. 301 (Pa.,1818). 

Special provision is made in the constitution for the cession of juris-
diction from the States over places where the federal government shall 
establish forts and other military works. And it is only in these 
places...where it can exercise general jurisdiction. New Orleans v. United 
States, 35 U.S. 10 Pet 662 (1836). (This court decision emphasized the 
point that federal jurisdiction within states is limited to "establish forts and 
other military works.") 

A State has the same undeniable and unlimited jurisdiction over all 
PERSONS and things within its territorial limits as any foreign nation. All 
those powers which relate to mere municipal legislation, or what may 
perhaps more properly be called internal police, are not restrained; and that 
consequently, in relation to these, the authority of the state is complete, 
unqualified and exclusive. New York v. Miln, U.S. 11 Pet 102 (1837). 

The United States have no constitutional capacity to exercise municipal 
jurisdiction, sovereignty or eminent domain, within the limits of a State or 
elsewhere, except in the cases in which it is expressly granted. 
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— Pollard v. Hagen, 44 U.S. 13 How 212 (1845). 

These cases should be enough to prove that NO federal government 
official has the right to try and exercise authority in any part of a state 
except small areas which the state legislature has expressly sold or ceded 
to the Feds. This includes IRS, OSHA, EPA and other federal agents -and 
yes, including U.S. Marshals. 

From these court decisions, it is very obvious the U.S. Marshals had 
no right to attempt to arrest Gordon Kahl or Randy Weaver. 

Since the Marshals were acting in an area that was out of their 
jurisdiction, and since Marshals were killed, who has jurisdiction to 
decide on the guilt or innocence of the people involved — the States of 
North Dakota and Idaho, or the federal government? The Feds take the 
attitude that if a federal official is involved, the Feds have jurisdiction 
over the judicial proceedings. They ignore court cases citing jurisdiction. 
Especially significant is the following court decision: 

"To bring the offense within the jurisdiction of the union (federal), it must 
have been committed out of the jurisdiction of a state; it is not (Chief 
Justice Marshal says) the offense committed, but the PLACE in which it 
was committed." — People v. Godfrey, 17 Johns 225 N.Y., (1819). 

From the case cited, the fact that federal officials were killed is not the 
determining factor of who has jurisdiction over the judicial proceedings; 
the determining factor is that the action took place on State property. 

Since the Marshals were out of their jurisdiction, a North Dakota 
Grand Jury would likely have indicted the surviving Marshals with a 
variety of crimes, including assault and attempted murder; and an in-
formed trial jury, acting without the interference of a corrupt judge, 
would have found the Marshals guilty. In the Weaver case, action has 
been taken by Idaho citizens to indict the trespassing Marshals and other 
federal agents. 

The cover-up gang in the Federal Building in Fargo, North Dakota, 
got away with taking jurisdiction because we stupid citizens were edu-
cated in state approved schools, as well as deceived by the news-media. 

Since I'm on the matter of jurisdiction, it is an appropriate time to 
bring forth the powers and duties of sheriffs. 
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A SHERIFF IS THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF A COUNTY 

As you have read, there is convincing proof that the State of North Dakota 
had jurisdiction over Gordon Kahl and the land north of Medina, where he was 
attacked by four federal agents, assisted by one of the Stutsman County 
Sheriff's deputies and a Medina police officer (not the Chief of Police.) And the 
state of Idaho had jurisdiction over the property owned by Randy Weaver. 

Who within the State had the right to arrest Gordon Kahl and Randy 
Weaver, if arrests were warranted? 

For the answer, let's go to "Anderson on Sheriffs." His treatise on sheriffs is 
backed up with court decisions. About the powers and duties of sheriffs, Walter 
Anderson, assisted by others, wrote: 

The sheriff is the chief law enforcement officer in the county TODAY 
even as he was at common law. 

It is not only the power, but the duty, of sheriffs in their various 
jurisdictions (the county) to preserve the peace, enforce the laws and arrest 
and commit to jail felons and other infractions of statutes or common law, 
and to execute all processes to him directed and attend upon the trial courts 
and to preserve the peace. 

To assist him, he "may command all the people of his county to attend 
him; which is called the Posse Comitatus, or the power of the county; and 
thus summon every person above fifteen years old. 

The news-media played it up real big that Gordon was a member of the 
Posse Comitatus and that the Posse was an outlaw, vigilante— type group. As 
you can see, the Posse is a legitimate group to which every person in a county 
above age fifteen belongs. This is supported by information printed in the 
NORTH DAKOTA LAW REVIEW, Volume 61, Number 1, (1985) which, in 
part, reads: 

"The term 'Posse Comitatus' means the entire population of a county 
above the age of 15, which a sheriff may summon for assistance in the 
performance of his duties. 

To prohibit using the military in a civilian enforcement roll, Congress 
passed and President Hayes signed the legislation June 18th, 1878, and 
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the Posse Comitatus Act became law."   Did you get that?   "and the 
POSSE COMITATUS ACT BECAME LAW." 

If the Sheriff of Wells County, North Dakota, where Gordon Kahl 
lived, and the Sheriff of Boundary County, Idaho, where Randy Weaver 
lived, had formed Posse Comitatus units to help them preserve the peace, 
the U.S. Marshals would not have dared to attack Gordon or Randy and 
their respective families as they did. 

GORDON KAHL MURDERED IN ARKANSAS 

When U.S. Marshals and two local police officers attacked Gordon 
Kahl, two family members and three friends on a road north of Medina, 
North Dakota, evidence certainly proves that U.S. Marshal for North 
Dakota, Kenneth Muir, shot Gordon's son, Yorie — shots by other 
officers seriously injured Yorie. 

Seeing that his son had been shot, Gordon took action. He killed two 
of the marshals and wounded another, as well as wounding the two local 
officers. 

Under cover of a dense fog that lasted several days, Gordon escaped 
through the network of federal agents that quickly formed. He ended up 
in a home in rural Arkansas. 

Betrayed as to his whereabouts by the daughter of a good patriot, U.S. 
Marshals and other federal gunmen planned an attack — but they had the 
local Sheriff, Matthews to contend with. 

Years later, I spent several days visiting with a person who, at the time 
of the "Feds" murder of Gordon was a deputy under Sheriff Matthews. 
He said the night before the killing of Gordon, there was a hot dispute at 
a meeting in the Walnut Ridge fire hall. Present were U.S. Marshals and 
other federal officials and Sheriff Matthews. 

According to this deputy, Matthews told the federal officers that this 
was his county and he would arrest Gordon, and that federal officials had 
no right (jurisdiction) to infringe on his job. 

It was one man against a whole SWAT team, so the next morning 
when Sheriff Matthews went out to where Gordon was staying, the Fed's 
SWAT team was with him. 
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When it was over, both Gordon and Sheriff Matthews were dead. The 
official (government) version of what took place was that Gordon and 
Sheriff Matthews had shot each other simultaneously. 

This was impossible because Gordon was killed by a shot in the 
back of the head, and Sheri ff Matthews was shot under the left arm at an 
angle from the back. Since Matthews is right-handed, he would have 
needed to shoot over his shoulder at Gordon — if Gordon was to have 
shot Matthews in the left arm pit from behind. 

The government's version of what happened in the Gordon Kahl 
affair, as related by the news-media, was contrary to the facts. Just as the 
government's version of what took place on Ruby Ridge involving 
federal gunmen and Randy Weaver doesn't mesh with obvious and 
suspected actions that existed and evolved. 

GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS GIVE 
FLIMSY REASONS FOR ATTACKING 

GORDON KAHL AND RANDY WEAVER 

The official reasons given by government officials for instigating the 
attacks on both Gordon and Randy are pretty flimsy, if not suspect. 

Randy was accused of sawing off part of the barrel of a shotgun and 
selling it to two agents from the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and 
Firearms (BATF). Randy said this was untrue. So we have their word 
against his. Given the deceit, and unlawful acts being committed by 
today's U.S. Marshals, FBI, BATF and other police-type agencies, it 
would be foolish to believe their version over Randy's. 

The reason given for attacking Gordon Kahl was equally ridiculous. 
He was wanted on a highly suspect warrant for parole violation. He had 
served a year in prison for an income tax violation. 

Kahl's defense lawyer said in court that "Mr. Kahl is not being 
prosecuted for violating income tax laws, he is being prosecuted for 
daring to go on television and talking about it." 

In this respect, the Weaver situation is similar. His defense lawyer in 
the upcoming trial said, "the man is simply being prosecuted for what 
they allege his beliefs are, rather than for the crimes that he allegedly 
committed." 
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After Gordon was released from prison and refused to honor the faulty 
probation, a few half-hearted attempts were made to arrest him. But, in 
the main, he was left alone. If they really wanted to arrest him, they could 
have done so as he freely walked the streets of central North Dakota 
towns. 

The parole period ended in August, 1982, six months before the 
Marshal's attack on him. 

In 1982, Kenneth Muir, the U.S. Marshal for North Dakota, received 
orders from Washington to "put away the file on Gordon Kahl and not 
expend any more energy trying to apprehend him." U.S. Marshal Harold 
"Bud" Warren told me this order was given by phone, by wire, and by 
letter. 

Did Muir ignore the letter? Or did the Marshals Service in Washing-
ton send a new one canceling the order to leave Gordon alone? 

Whichever, it seems there was a lot of fuss being made over a man 
who supposedly committed a measly MISDEMEANOR, just as was 
made over an alleged shortening of a shotgun by Randy Weaver. 

It isn't just average people who "buck the system" that get targeted for 
punishment, even elimination. Government officials who become 
whistle-blowers or otherwise threaten to upset the higher-ups in govern-
ment also become targets for punishment, even elimination. 

Evidence indicates that Sheriff Matthews was killed by U.S. Marshals, 
assisted by other government gunmen, because he was upset over the 
intrusion by federal officials into his jurisdiction and would likely "blow-
the-lid" on anything they unlawfully did to Gordon Kahl. 

This mentality may have been the cause of death of U.S. Marshal 
William Degan on Ruby Ridge, Idaho. Degan was the most highly 
decorated marshal in the Service's 203-year history. But a recent activity 
he led disturbed some big shots in Washington, D.C. 

He had begun cleaning up the drug scene in Washington, D.C. and he 
didn't care whose toes he stepped on in the process. In doing so, he was 
getting too close to George Bush's heavy involvement in our national 
drug trafficking business. 

Information available indicates that high government officials are 
involved in drug trafficking and naturally they don't want to be exposed, 
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nor do they want their highly profitable racket stopped. In high govern-
ment positions as they are, they are able to take steps to stop those who 
dare try to expose them. 

By sending U.S. Marshal Degan to be with the attack team in Idaho, 
two objectives could be accomplished: (1) Set him up to be eliminated 
by a fellow marshal, and (2) blame his death on someone in the Weaver 
cabin, enabling them to draw attention away from the deaths of any of 
the Weavers who might be killed. 

According to research by writer Maynard Campbell, Jr., evidence 
tends to show that Degan was shot by one of the Marshals, just as Sheriff 
Matthews was killed by federal gunmen in Arkansas. 

In the Gordon Kahl case, U.S. Marshals and other police gunmen 
succeeded in killing their target after their fiasco at Medina, and in 
silencing a likely witness, Sheriff Matthews. But in the attempt on Randy 
Weaver, something went wrong. In spite of a desperate campaign to 
cover up their acts of misconduct, the truth may yet be exposed to the 
nation because Randy Weaver and Kevin Harris are still alive and face a 
frame-up trial in February, 1993. At that time it is expected much of the 
truth will be brought to light. 

MURDER ON RUBY RIDGE 

I have read and reread articles about the Siege at Ruby Ridge as events 
developed. The ones that appeared in the mainline news papers made 
Randy Weaver look like a bad guy, and that he, his son, wife and their 
friend Kevin Harris, had committed serious crimes against government 
law enforcement officials. But in comparing the various reports, it is 
clear there are serious discrepancies. In fact, some of it violates common 
sense. 

In all fairness, it is necessary to tell what happened on Ruby Ridge 
as related by the surviving Weaver family and their close friend, Kevin 
Harris. It went like this: 

Randy Weaver, 44, his 14-year old son, Sammy and family friend, 
Kevin Harris, 24, who lived with the Weavers, were working around their 
mountain-top cabin on the morning of Friday, August 21, 1992, when 
they heard one of the dogs barking in the woods. 
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They believed that a deer or other wild game (one of the family's main 
sources of food) had been flushed out of the undergrowth by the dog, a 
Labrador Retriever, "Striker" that Sammy had raised from a pup. Sammy 
and Kevin grabbed their hunting rifles and headed in the direction of the 
barking dog. Randy went off at an angle figuring the wild game might be 
chased that way by Sammy and Kevin. As Sammy reached the spot 
where his dog, Striker, was barking, a shot rang out killing Sammy's dog. 
Saddened and angered over the shooting of his pet, Sammy, who was 
closest, yelled: "You shot Striker, you son-of-a- 
b___ !" and fired in the direction where he thought the shot had come 
from. 

Hearing the shooting and Sammy's yells, Randy shot into the air to 
attract Sammy and Kevin and yelled to them to get back to the cabin. 

Another shot rang out and Sammy was hit in the arm. Sammy turned 
to run to the cabin and was shot in the back. By this time, Kevin had 
reached Sammy and learned he had been shot. Realizing they were under 
attack, Kevin shot in the direction from which the shots had come, and 
then started running toward the cabin, stopping only long enough to 
check on Sammy and realizing that Sammy was dead. 

Back at the cabin, Kevin related what had happened. When Vicki 
learned that Sammy was dead, she insisted on bringing him to the cabin 
immediately. So Vicki, Randy and Kevin disregarded the possibility that 
Sammy's killers were still in the woods, went to Sammy and brought him 
back to the cabin. 

Sammy's sisters, Sara, 16, and Rachel, Age 11, washed his body and 
wrapped him in a white sheet. Sammy's body was taken to a nearby shed 
to await burial. There was no gunfire during this time. 

GUNMEN RETURN THE NEXT DAY 

On Saturday, August 22, 1992, the day after Sammy was killed, the 
remaining dogs, which were tied up, began barking. Randy, Kevin and 
Sara went outside to see if there was anything they should be concerned 
about. 

Randy went to the shed to see Sammy and to pray. As he reached for 
the latch, a bullet went through his upper arm. Vicki shouted for the three 
to come in the cabin. Sara shielded Randy as they as they ran. Later she 
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said "if they were going to kill someone, it would have to be a child." Vicki 
was holding the door open. 

As they entered the cabin, a bullet struck Vicki's forehead blowing off part 
of her head. 

The same bullet or fragments from Vicki's head broke one of Kevin's ribs 
and punctured one of his lungs. 

Vicki was pulled into the cabin and placed under the kitchen table where 
she laid in a pool of blood for 8 days. There wasn't enough water left to wash 
Vicki's body. 

The killing of two members of the Weaver family, and the wounding of 
Randy and Kevin made the survivors realize the intent of the gunmen likely 
was to kill all of them, too. 

They didn't know for sure, but they (especially Randy) knew the 
viciousness of government police agents and suspected the gunmen were 
government agents. 

To keep the gunmen from being able to see the movements of the survivors 
in the cabin the windows were covered with blue denim material, leaving the 
cabin in virtual darkness. Sara and Rachel cared for the wounds of their father 
and Kevin with herbs. 

One report told about a Red Cross official who was with the FBI team the 
day Vicki was killed by an FBI sniper. He was "absolutely disgusted" by the 
ruthless attitude of the personnel on the scene. 

The Red Cross official said: "They were preparing their machine guns 
and putting on bullet proof armor. I was standing directly behind three of 
them. They said, 'We're going to wipe them out. Nobody is going to come 
off that hill alive.'" 

Those remarks show the criminal mentality of one of our nation's top police 
agencies. It's like the late U.S. Marshal Harold "Bud" Warren told me in 1985, 
"There are a few good marshals left in the Service, but they are getting fewer 
and farther between. The FBI isn't quite as bad, but it's getting that way." 

Today's members of the U.S. Marshals Service, FBI, BATF and Secret 
Service are carefully picked for their willingness to follow orders — even 
orders to kill or harass innocent people. 
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If you read "What Kind Of Men Were The U.S. Marshals Who 
Attacked Gordon Kahl?", you will learn the devious mentality of three of 
the four Marshals who were involved in the attack. 

The decorated Phoenix Police Officer, Jack McLamb (now retired) 
wrote in one of his "Aid and Abet" newsletters, "the first thing we are 
told in Police Academy is to trust only your fellow police officers." 

This type of training tends to build in the minds of candidates for 
police work a wall between them and the general citizenry, as well as a 
certain amount of suspicion. 

A police officer in my home state of North Dakota decided to go to 
the police academy expecting it would help him be a better officer. He 
quit police work because the others who were training were hippies of 
the worst type. 

It is frightening to realize that this type of individual is toting guns, 
while laws are being passed that are designed to take guns away from 
law-abiding citizens. 

From what the Red Cross official said, we can assume it was this type 
of characters who made up the FBI team that stated they were going to 
"wipe out" the Weavers and Kevin Harris. 

On Sunday, August 23, 1992, the third day of the siege, federal agents 
embarked on a mission that from appearances was designed to wipe out 
the entire family. They brought in a helicopter and loaded it with a 
container of fuel (probably diesel). The helicopter took off and headed 
toward Weaver's cabin. 

Fortunately, there were witnesses to this escapade. A mountain beside 
Randy's property was owned by a right-minded guy. From it, one can look 
down on Weaver's cabin. Jack, the property owner, and some newsmen 
were video-recording what was taking place around the helicopter. 

When the helicopter took off and headed for Weaver's cabin, Jack and 
the newsmen feared it would dump the fuel on the cabin and ignite it. 
Trying to stop this from happening, Jack jumped up and down waving his 
arms to catch the attention of the pilot. The pilot did see Jack and he also 
noticed that he was being video-taped. 

The pilot flew the helicopter to the cabin, circled it twice and then 
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headed back to the government-manned base in the valley. 

The newsman were arrested and charged with obstructing justice, 
but they succeeded in getting the video film out and delivered to news 
agencies in the area. 

After the Saturday, August 22, 1992, killing of Vicki, and wounding 
of Randy and Kevin, no one left the cabin for days fearing they would 
be shot. They hugged the wood floor of the cabin. They could hear the 
sound of people (undoubtedly government agents) under the cabin which 
stands on stilts. 

Even though it was quite dark with the windows covered, the Weavers 
could see well enough to read scriptures, and they prayed often. 

They gave cayenne pepper and herbs to Kevin who was spitting blood 
and in great pain. They also showered his wounds with three bottles of 
peroxide to prevent infection. They thought they were going to lose him 
the first night. 

Elisheba, the 10-month old baby, cried during the night, and was 
saying "Mamma, Mamma, Mamma." Randy was crying, "I know baby, 
I know baby. Your mamma's gone." 

As early as Sunday, they yelled to the federal agents that Vicki 
Weaver was dead. But this was not revealed by officials until Friday. 

Unknown to the survivors in the cabin, more gunslingers along with 
an assortment of military equipment, was being brought in and assembled 
at the foot of the mountain. If they had known, it would have added to 
their fear of being "wiped out." 

At the same time, developments were taking place that, if the survi-
vors had known, would have heartened them. Assembling right next to 
the government gunmen were neighbors, and other concerned people 
who didn't know the Weavers, but were disgusted by the manner in which 
the gunmen had attacked the Weavers. Some of the supporters were well 
aware of the viciousness of the U.S. Marshals when they targeted 
someone. 

The crowd was to grow to 200 people. Many of them carried signs 
saying things like, "Am I next," and "We will not tolerate an act of war 
in Idaho." 
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The Spokane Spokesman-Review stated to the effect: "The constant 
taunting and the scores of signs have begun to wear on law enforcement 
officials." 

The presence of these 200 Weaver supporters made it tougher for the 
gunmen to get away with further misconduct. 

The attempt to torch the cabin by dropping diesel fuel on it by 
helicopter and igniting it was the last overt act against the Weavers and 
Kevin Harris. The presence of 200 outraged supporters brought the action 
to a stalemate. However, there was an attempt to entice Randy to show 
himself. 

A robot with a telephone attached was rolled by remote control to the 
cabin. Randy was told to pick up the phone. This he refused to do. 

PAUL HARVEY SAID ACTS OF LAWMEN "LOOKS 
PRETTY SILLY" 

To try to stop further bloodshed, famed radio commentator, Paul 
Harvey, went on the air. The Spokesman-Review related Harvey's 
comments thusly: "'Of course I'm not taking sides with anyone's political 
philosophy. All I want to do is prevent any further bloodshed. 

"Nevertheless, in a three-minute personal plea, Harvey leveled his 
sharp tongue at the army of law officers surrounding the cabin, saying 
Weaver was probably wondering how you (Weaver), wanting to be left 
alone, have come to be held captive by more than 200 lawmen.'" 

"T wonder too, with all the crass criminals we have running around in 
this country, this focus on you (Weaver) certainly constitutes grotesque 
overkill and frankly, from an objective distance, looks pretty silly.'" 

With the government gunmen's shenanigans being brought to the 
attention of a large portion of the American people by Paul Harvey, the 
gunmen were further forced to curtail any planned murder of the survi-
vors of the initial attacks. 

One course of action the feds need to pursue was a cover-up, and 
pursue it they did. 

The main tool in covering up government misconduct is the news- 
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media. As in other cases of such misconduct, news reporters merely 
repeat what they are told by government agents. And the news-media 
repeats and repeats the government version. 

They follow the principle that people can be made to believe 
anything if only one side is given, and if repeated often enough, people 
can be made to believe lies. 

About news-men, the late famed journalist John Swinton was on 
target when, at a banquet for journalists, he stated: 

"There is no such thing as an independent press in America...you know 
this and I know it. 

"Not a man among you dares to utter his honest opinion. Were you to 
utter it, you know beforehand that it would never appear in print. 

"It is the duty of a...journalist to lie, to distort, to revile, (to use bad 
words), and to sell his country...for his...salary. 

"We are the tools and the vassals (servants) of the rich behind the 
scenes. We are marionettes. These men pull the strings and we dance. Our 
time, our talents, our lives, our capacities are the property of these men 
— we are intellectual prostitutes." 

In most cases, it was this type of intellectual prostitute, who works 
for the establishment news outlets, that reported events in the siege at 
Ruby Ridge. Sometimes oppressive acts by our government officials 
are too much even for the intellectual prostitutes to accept. Apparently, 
what took place on Ruby Ridge was one of those times. 

David Trockmann was present during the stand-off and was able to 
visit with reporters. In writing about it, he said, "Reporters for newspa-
pers and TV were having their stories changed by their Editors after they 
sent their reports to their offices. Both newspaper and TV reporters 
were very upset that the truth was not getting out. 

THE GREATEST COVER-UP GANG IN AMERICA 

Martin "Red" Beckman, "Montana's Fighting Redhead" has called 
U.S. Attorneys and U.S. District Judges the greatest cover-up gang in 
America. Sure enough, the attack on Ruby Ridge was hardly over when 
a U.S. Attorney went to work to throw the blame on Randy Weaver. 
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An article in the Spokane Spokesman-Review (in part) reads: 

"U.S. Attorney William Hyslop told a group of Rotarians that federal 
firearms laws, like the one that made Randy Weaver a fugitive, are a valuable 
tool in fighting rising violent crime. 

"Although Weaver had no criminal history prior to the federal sting that 
led to the charges, Hyslop did not agree that Weaver was not violent." 

"'Certainly the killing of the federal law enforcement official, by any 
standard, is a violent crime,' he said." 

Baloney! Killing an officer is not a crime if it is done in self-defense. 
Especially if the official is violating the law. In the Weaver case, the marshal 
was out of his jurisdiction. He was trespassing on Randy Weaver's property. 
Further, Randy Weaver isn't even charged with killing U.S. Marshal Degan. 

As far as gun law being a tool in fighting crime, U.S. Attorney Hyslop was 
way off base. It is ridiculous to think that laws restricting the use of guns, or 
confiscating them, will stop crime. In fact, when it is publicized that people in an 
area have guns and have been trained in how to use them, crime is significantly 
reduced. 

Common sense would conclude that people with a criminal mentality will 
always be able to obtain guns. It is the law abiding citizens who are deprived of 
the most effective means of self— defense — the gun. A lady, Paxton Quigley, 
learned this the hard way. Paxton Quigley tells about it in her book, "Armed and 
Female." 

Ms. Quigley had worked in Robert Kennedy's campaign for President. When 
Kennedy was shot, she became a gun-control advocate and worked towards that 
goal. 

She did an about face in her views towards gun-control when her apartment 
was broken into twice; two of her friends were raped; and her car was stolen as 
she watched from her kitchen window. She bought a gun and learned how to use 
it. 

This led her to do extensive research about guns and self— defense, and she 
then organized self-defense courses for women. Part of that self-defense was to 
be armed with a handgun and be trained to use it. 
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She says that currently there are 12 mill ion women in America who carry 
handguns for self-defense. 

One important fact stands out in her findings. When it is publicized 
by the news-media that women in an area were armed, attacks against 
women greatly dropped. 

There can be no doubt that a neighborhood where law-abiding citizens 
are armed is a safer place than one where the law— abiding citizens are 
not armed. So why does the enemy keep pushing for gun control? Is it 
because the enemy fears the guns will someday be pointed in their 
direction? 

JEWS STRONGLY ADVOCATE GUN CONTROL 

A study of the National Committee for Handgun Control shows that 
of the sixty-three members, THIRTY (nearly one-half) are Jews even 
though they make up only 4% of the population. 

To be assured that Jews are strong advocates of gun control, all we 
have to do is read their own publications. The following are excerpts 
from an article in the "Atlanta Jewish Times" of January 1, 1990: 

"Jewish organizations may be unanimous on the need for stricter gun 
control measures, but Aaron Zelman...takes a different point of view. 
According to Zelman, what he called the "gun hate" of Jewish groups 
and legislators threatens a backlash of ant i -  Semitism. 

"To promote this Zelman has just formed a new organization, 'Jews 
For the Preservation of Firearms Ownership.' 

"Zelman argues that gun ownership is a basic value in Christian 
America. 'There are people who think God, guts and guns are what made 
America great. Gun ownership is something Christian America gets very 
upset about with Jews.'" 

American Survival magazine interviewed Aaron Zelman about his 
new organization "Jews For the Preservation of Firearms Ownership." 
Following are excerpts of what Mr. Zelman said: 

"There are a small percentage of Jews, like myself, who are staunch 
supporters of gun ownership, but our story is censored by the LIBERAL 
JEWS WHO HEAVILY INFLUENCE THE MASS MEDIA AND GOV- 
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ERNMENT: 
"We may...educate some Jewish anti-gunners and 'convert' them to the pro-

freedom, pro-American, pro-gun view point; however, I'm not very hopeful that 
will happen. 

"[We plan to carry advertisements] that are designed to attack and destroy the 
myths and lies that liberal Jewish commentators, writers, actors and politicians 
spew forth every opportunity they get." 

Many Jews do not like what their Zionist/Marxist brethren are doing, but 
there are few like Aaron Zelman who have the courage to stand up to them. 

GUNS FREED OUR FOREFATHERS FROM BRITISH 
OPPRESSION 

It was guns that enabled the colonists to stop oppression by England and 
winning freedom. Without those guns, we today could still be under the 
domination of England. 

Realizing the importance of guns in maintaining freedom in the newly 
formed country - the United States of America - our founding fathers wrote into 
the Constitution "...the right of the people to keep and bear arms shall not be 
infringed." 

The gun-controllers claim this only applies to the militia. But a law is what 
the writers of the law intended it to be. Many of our founding fathers plainly 
stated their intent. I ' l l  just relate three of their statements: 

"The Constitution shall never be construed...to prevent the people of the 
United States who are peaceable citizens from keeping their own arms." — 
Alexander Hamilton. 

"The very atmosphere of firearms everywhere restrains evil interference 
— they deserve a place of honor with all that's good." — George 
Washington. 

"The strongest reason for the people to retain the right to keep and bear 
arms is, as a last resort, to protect themselves against tyranny in government." 
— Thomas Jefferson. 
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JEWS DOMINATE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 

Jews certainly know where the centers of power are. They heavily 
populate the world's center of finance— New York City, and the 
political center of our country — Washington, D.C. 

My home state, with a population of 630,000, has just one Synagogue. 
Metro-Washington, with about five????? times as many people, has 
about 80 Synagogues, according to the Washington Jewish Weekly. 

While we stupid Gentiles slave trying to make a success of farming, 
the professions, or independent businesses in small towns and large 
cities, Jews living in metro-Washington have wormed their way into 
every department of our federal government. Nearly all U.S. Senators 
and Representatives have Jews on their staffs. Without the influence of 
Jews, these Congressmen would have a hard time getting re-elected. 

As I have said, many Jews do not like what their Zionist brethren are 
involved in. But they, too, must be dealt with cautiously. This is because 
the wealthy Jewish hierarchy exert tremendous pressure on them to keep 
them in line. The anti-Zionist, Rabbi Elmer Berger, emphasized this in 
one of his books. 

Rabbi Berger also made a statement that every Gentile should note. 
A few years ago, I attended a press conference at the National Press 
Building in Washington, D.C. Christians at the conference were com-
plaining to Rabbi Berger about the excesses of the Zionist Jews. This 
anti-Zionist Rabbi came back with: 

"These (Zionist) Jews are fighting for what they want. You Christians 
need to fight for what you want." Need more be said? 

ANTI-JEWISH FEELING IS GROWING 

A recent article in the national press revealed that an anti— Jewish 
feeling is growing. Currently nearly one third of the nation's population 
are critical of Jews. This figure is higher among Blacks. 

This could be expected since most Blacks live in metropolitan areas 
as do most Jews. A large portion of Blacks live in poverty, while a few 
miles away most Jews live in luxury. In addition, Blacks rent from 
Jewish landlords and work in businesses owned by Jews. Thus, Blacks 
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are exposed to direct Jewish oppression while relatively few Whites are 
exposed to it directly. 

FRANK WALUS, A FRAME-UP VICTIM OF THE NAZI HUNTERS 

An ongoing activity of the evil branch of Jews (the Zionists) is the 
phony search for people the Zionists claim killed Jews during World War 
II. One such target was Frank Walus, an American who had migrated 
from Poland. 

Through persistence and at tremendous financial outlay, Mr. Walus 
proved that the eleven Israelies had lied in testifying against him, and that 
half of them hadn't even lived in Poland. It is related in the book, "Frank 
Walus, a Frame-Up Victim of the Nazi Hunters." 

JEWS GO TOO FAR 

My Jewish friend, Haviv Schieber, many times said that if the Zion-
ist/Marxist Jews keep up their destructive, anti-American acts, there will 
be a backlash against them and that innocent Jews will suffer along with 
the guilty. Schieber would add: "Throughout history, my Jewish brethren 
have always gone too far in their destructiveness, and now they are going 
too far in America." 

Are the Jews afraid that the heavily armed American people will turn 
the barrels of their guns toward them? 

The enemy and their lackeys keep crying, "We must take the guns 
away from the criminals." By now, the gun owning, law-abiding citizens 
of America know this is a lot of baloney. There have been 20,000 gun-
control laws passed restricting the use of guns, but it hasn't stopped 
criminals from obtaining them. 

The gun-controllers have a good reason for trying to take guns away 
from law-abiding citizens. It is this: Guns are the last defense against 
oppression, and the enemy fears that they could become the target of 
those who are oppressed. 
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GORDON AND RANDY KNEW THE DANGERS OF THE 
JEWISH/MASONIC CABAL 

Both Gordon Kahl and Randy Weaver had studied about how Jews 
and their Gentile front, the Masons, are the workforce destroying free-
doms in America. 

Gordon was emphatic in saying that not all Jews and Masons should 
be blamed — only the higher-ups. This is especially true with Masons. 
Gordon said most Masons do not realize what the high degree Masons 
are involved in. They join because it is a big help to succeed in business 
and the professions to be a Mason. They help each other. 

As far as Jewish involvement in anti-American acts, there are those 
who say there is no such thing as a good Jew. I strongly disagree. 

I lived and worked with Jews four of the six years I spent in our 
nation's capital. They were pro-American, anti-Zionist Jews, and I saw 
them suffer at the hands of their Zionist brethren for exposing the anti-
American acts being committed by the Jewish elite and their Zionist 
followers. 

When I talked about how the Jewish International Bankers were the 
cause of our nation's problems, the anti-Zionist Jew, Haviv Schieber, 
would say, "Ach! The bankers could do nothing if it was not for the 
Anti-Defamation League (ADL)" - The ADL is the net work of Jews that 
reaches into every community of any size in America. 

The ADL is an arm of the B'nai B'rith, a Masonic Lodge exclusively 
for Jews. Evidence indicates that B'nai B'rith is the Masonic Lodge that 
directs the activities of Masonic Lodges with Gentile (non-Jewish) 
members. 

JEWS ARE SMART 

Credit must be given to the Jews. They are politically active, well 
informed, and aren't stingy when it comes to contributing toward the 
accomplishment of their goals. 

A few years ago, former Congressman Paul Findley wrote the book, 
"They Dare to Speak Out." Anyone who has read it realizes the extent 
of Jewish power in foreign and domestic affairs of America.  It leaves 
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no doubt that no law of importance gets through Congress without Jewish 
approval. 

In recent years, there has been a strong anti-Jewish feeling in Amer-
ica. 

What can the Jews do to stop this threat? The obvious action is to 
create a state of fear by instigating periodic violent incident. 

The Jews themselves won't lead the assault on a target. They get their 
main front group — the U.S. Marshals to do the job. 

U.S. Marshal Kenneth Muir, who led the attack on Gordon Kahl, was 
a Mason. I don't know, but I'd bet dollars to doughnuts that U.S. William 
Degan was a Mason. Research has shown that most heads of police-type 
agencies are Masons as are nearly all judges. 

At the time of the U.S. Marshals' attack on Gordon Kahl in 1983, the 
head of the Marshals Service field operations was Howard Safir, a Jew. I 
don't know who is the current head of field operations, but it makes no 
difference as he would have to be willing to carry out orders or he would 
be replaced. 

CREATE FEAR TO STONEWALL ACTION 

Currently, a growing number of Americans are experiencing eco-
nomic problems. The first thing that stirs people into action is to be hit in 
the pocketbook. To stop an uprising against those who are creating the 
economic problems, steps must be taken to throw the citizenry into fear. 

Before the attack on Gordon Kahl in 1983, farm foreclosures were 
reaching alarming proportions and for the first time since the Non-Par-
tisan League era, the sleepy North Dakotans were getting organized in an 
effort to stop the wholesale theft of property by the bankers and other 
money-creating money lenders. 

The loosely-knit group, of which Gordon Kahl and I were a part, were 
planning a series of meetings designed to combat unlawful farm foreclo-
sures. The first meeting was set for February 20th. 

What could the money-lending crowd do to stop the threat? No crimes 
were being committed. All the farmers wanted to do was make 
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the money-creating, money lenders obey the law. 

Ah, Ha! Gordon Kahl had a (an alleged) violation. It didn't make 
any difference that it was a mere misdemeanor, and it didn't make any 
difference that the head Marshal in North Dakota had been ordered to 
leave Gordon alone. It was an excuse to create an incident that would 
scare the locals back to being sheeple. 

It is more than a coincidence that one week before the first 
scheduled farm meeting, Gordon Kahl was attacked by members of 
America's leading domestic police agency — the U.S. Marshals. 

North Dakota's tax commissioner stated that it was much easier to 
collect taxes after the Kahl incident — an indication that the incident 
had accomplished its obvious goal — the North Dakota populace had 
gone back to being good peons. 

With the foreclosure of farms continuing, the resulting effect was that 
the population of the state declined. While a few of the larger cities 
gained population, the rural areas declined an average of about 10% 
leaving the smaller towns virtual ghost towns. 

The scenario that developed in Idaho leading to the attack on Randy 
Weaver was different in one respect, people who were disturbed over the 
growing oppression by government bureaucrats were moving to the 
sanctity of Idaho's northern forests and surrounding areas. If the force of 
pro-American activists grew too large, the area could be effective in 
stopping the un-American acts being committed by government officials. 
If successful, it could spread to other areas of America. The powers 
behind the scenes didn't dare let that happen. 

To stop the growing assembly of pro-Americans in Northern Idaho 
and other areas of the Northwest, a violent incident needed to be created. 
Someone needed to be targeted who would not back down when con-
fronted by the threat of violence. Randy Weaver was their man. 

Randy had already proved that he was a man of honor when he told 
federal agents to "go to hell, ...do you own dirty work," when asked to 
infiltrate the Aryan Nations. 

Unfortunately for the feds, Sammy's pet dog, Striker, discovered the 
U.S. Marshals presence and this apparently fouled up whatever plan they 
had formulated against the Weavers. 
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After the Marshals killed Sammy on Friday, the killing of Vicki on 
Saturday by an FBI agent, and the aborted plan to torch Weaver's cabin 
on Sunday, the violent action of Ruby Ridge came to a stop, resulting in a 
tense stand-off. 

At the foot of the mountain, Gene Glen, the Agent-in-charge of the 
troops from the various police agencies, nervously pondered how to get 
out of the mess they had gotten themselves into. The final decision of 
what to do to cover up the unlawful acts committed by government agents 
would have to be made by bureaucratic big-wigs in Washington. 

The other parties to the stand-off were the surviving Weavers and 
Kevin Harris, all suffering, in mourning and in fear on the floor of the 
cabin. After the killing of Sammy and Vicki and the wounding of Randy 
and Kevin, they felt it was only a matter of time until the attackers would 
"wipe out" all of them. 

By doing this, there would be no witnesses left to give the honest 
version of the killings and woundings. Then, the American people would 
be given only the government's version. 

During Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday, there were attempts by the 
government agents to entice the survivors out of the cabin. For instance, 
they rolled a robot by remote control to the cabin. On the robot was a 
telephone. Randy was asked to pick up the phone. After the killing and 
wounding that had taken place, Randy suspected such actions were only 
traps, and he refused to pick up the phone - especially since the robot had 
flashing lights, a shotgun mounted on it as well as a black box wrapped 
with wire. 

Then, too, Randy was well aware of what had happened to Gordon 
Kahl when he was located in Arkansas. U.S. Marshals and gunmen from 
other government police agencies didn't even try to arrest Gordon. They 
sneaked into the house where Gordon was staying, shot him in the back 
of the head and torched the house to try to cover up their brazen act. 

JAMES "BO" GRITZ AND JACK MCLAMB REBUFFED BY FEDS 

Late Wednesday afternoon, the third day of the stand-off (six days 
after the killing started), James "Bo" Gritz and Jack McLamb appeared 
on the scene. 
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Bo Gritz was the most decorated Special Forces Commander of the 
Vietnam War with 62 citations. The movie "Rambo" was based on Bo's 
heroic exploits. 

Randy Weaver had served under Col. Gritz while stationed at Fort 
Bragg, North Carolina. Randy had Col. Gritz' picture posted on one of 
the cabin's walls. 

About Randy, Col. Gritz said, "I remember him as a young, enthusi-
astic soldier who was trying to apply his skills at a time the country was 
at war." 

Jack McLamb is a retired Phoenix, Arizona, police officer who had 
several awards for his outstanding police work. He currently publishes 
his own newsletter, "Aid and Abet" warning police officers how they are 
being used to destroy our country. 

About a month before the killing of Sammy and Vicki, Randy had 
contacted Col. Gritz and asked for his assistance, suspecting that he was 
being set up for some type of violent action. 

At the time, Gritz was the Populist Party's Presidential Candidate and 
was unable to respond to Randy's request. 

Later, Col. Gritz blamed himself for not coming to Randy's aid. If he 
had, he could have generated enough publicity to force the Feds to call 
off the obvious planned attack. 

After the attack occurred, Gritz interrupted his campaigning and, 
with Jack McLamb, came to help break the stand-off without further 
loss of life. 

Gritz and McLamb went directly to the roadblock which had been set 
up by federal agents. They asked to speak to "Agent-in- Charge", Gene 
Glen. Glen ignored the request. But he cannot entirely be blamed 
because the decisions in this case, as in all such cases, come from 
Washington. In this case they were from William Sessions, probably in 
conjunction with other agency bosses. 

The refusal to allow Gritz and McLamb to go to the besieged cabin 
and try to talk Randy and the other survivors into surrendering continued 
for a full 48 hours. 

Frustrated, Gritz said, "If the FBI won't let me go up there and try to 
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talk to a person that I have rapport with, face to face, then it shows the 
belligerency in this matter." 

As fate would have it, two patriots, who knew the power of issuing 
Citizens' Arrest Warrants and how to draft them, helped Gritz and 
McLamb prepare arrest warrants, naming Agent Gene Glen, FBI Director 
William Sessions, U.S. Marshals Service Director, Henry Hudson and 
Idaho Governor, Cecil Andrus. 

Gov. Andrus certainly acted wrongly when he put Boundary County, 
where the killing took place, and nearby Bonners County under Martial 
Law. 

By failing to exert the state's jurisdiction in clearing up the mess 
federal agents had created, Andrus was surrendering state sovereignty to 
the federal government, and was giving legitimacy to the presence of 
agents of the federal government, as well as giving these agents the 
opportunity to cover up their acts of misconduct. 

The main reason for issuing the Citizens Arrest Warrant was the 
refusal to allow Gritz and McLamb to try to bring the stand-off to a 
peaceful conclusion. 

To effect the arrest warrants, Col. Gritz read its contents to the agents 
at the roadblock. As he was reading, one of the federal troopers, with a 
surly look on his face, pointed his gun at Gritz. A supporter of the local 
citizens went to the agent and ordered him to point the gun away from 
Gritz, and the agent obeyed,— but after a few moments the agent again 
aimed his gun at Gritz. 

At first the arrest warrants were ignored. But it wasn't long before one 
of Glen's men came to the roadblock and announced that Glen would meet 
with Gritz. This meeting led to Glen's approval for Gritz to approach the 
cabin and attempt to talk to Randy Weaver and the other survivors. So, 
on this Friday (two full days after arriving) Col. Bo Gritz was allowed to 
approach Weaver's cabin. 

The survivors, still in a state of shock and fear, refused to open a door, 
but they did talk about what happened, including the killing of Vicki. 

One of Randy's comments was indicative of the depth of their fears. 
He said, "They are trying to make me another Gordon Kahl." 

When Gritz returned to the roadblock and informed Weaver's friends 
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and other supporters that Vicki had been killed, it was the first revelation 
of her death. For five days, the federal gunmen had failed to report it. 
But this shouldn't be surprising; they didn't report Sammy's death until 
three days after it happened. 

On Saturday, when Gritz again approached the cabin, Randy said, "I 
can't go into the Babylonian courts and get a fair trial." (Anyone who 
has observed one of their kangaroo trials knows Randy was correct in 
his thinking.) 

Knowing Randy's thoughts, Bo Gritz contacted the famed Wyoming 
lawyer, Jerry Spence. Spence, who enjoys fighting for justice for the 
underdog, agreed to defend Randy if he would surrender. 

Friday evening, Gritz, accompanied by Jack McLamb, returned to 
the cabin. Randy was told that Jerry Spence had promised to defend 
him. He further pointed out that Kevin, who was seriously injured, was 
an important witness and must not be allowed to die. With these 
thoughts in Randy's mind, the seeds of surrender were planted. 

ON SUNDAY, THE CABIN DOOR OPENED 

With high hopes, Col. Gritz, accompanied by Jack McLamb, Jackie 
Brown, a close friend of the Weavers, and the local Baptist Minister, 
Pastor Sandelin, went to the cabin. The presence of Jackie Brown 
seemed to be the convincing development that enabled them to enter the 
cabin. 

After considerable discussion, it was decided to let Gritz and McLamb 
take the seriously injured Kevin Harris to where he could receive medical 
attention. 

At the government staging area, Kevin received first -aid, and then, 
accompanied by Jack McLamb, was flown to a hospital in Spokane, 
Washington, for further treatment. 

Bo Gritz and Jackie Brown stayed and removed Vicki's body from 
the cabin, and Gritz carried it down the mountain on his shoulder. 

The bodies of Vicki and Sammy were cremated (which is against the 
religious beliefs of the Weavers.) It is assumed the bodies were cremated 
to avoid the possibility of revelation of incriminating evidence against 
the government gunmen. 
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THE WEAVERS WANT TO DELAY SURRENDER 

When Gritz and McLamb approached the cabin on Monday, it was 
with high hopes the government-created mess would be over. But it 
wasn't to be. The two were not allowed to enter the cabin. The Weavers 
wanted to delay surrendering until after September 9th - ten days away. 
In their beliefs, September 9th is a special day. 

Gritz and McLamb were facing a critical moment. Before leaving for 
the cabin that day, the Officer-in-Charge, Gene Glen, had informed Gritz 
that, "one way or another the stand-off would end that day." Obviously, 
this meant if the Weavers refused to surrender that day, the federal 
gunmen would assault the cabin. 

Gritz and McLamb had one ace-in-the-hole left. It was a letter 
prepared the night before by friends of the Weavers. The contents of the 
letter convinced the Weavers it would be better to settle the matter in 
court rather than risk losing more members of their family. 

The letter was slipped under the front door of the cabin. Soon they 
were talking back and forth. Finally, Gritz and McLamb were allowed to 
enter the cabin. The tension-filled holdout was over. Randy and his three 
daughters were escorted down the mountain by Gritz and McLamb. 

As they passed the Weavers' friend and other supporters, Gritz waved 
to them. This wave was reported by the news-media as a Nazi salute. 
Baloney! A Nazi salute is done with a stiff arm and stiff fingers — quite 
different from a wave. But then, such distorted reporting by the estab-
lishment's news-media "typical." 

While this brought an end to the armed assault on the Weavers and 
Harris by federal agents, the Feds aren't done with them yet. 

Part of an indictment handed down by a federal grand jury charged 
Randy and Vicki Weaver, Kevin Harris and other members of the Weaver 
family (meaning Sara, Rachel and 10-month old Elisheba) with killing 
deputy U.S. Marshal Degan, conspired to purchase a remote mountain-
top residence, intimidated neighbors and law enforcement officers, had 
conversation and all other conspiracies dating back to 1982. 

"It's probably the first time in the history of the United States that a 
10-month-old has been indicted," said Weaver's attorney, Jerry Spence. 
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Prior to the attack on the Weavers there were other incidents that 
took place in Northern Idaho against private citizens by federal agents. 

One incident consisted of agents from the Bureau of Alcohol, To-
bacco and Firearms attacking a young man and his girlfriend (holding a 
baby) in front of a supermarket. There were many witnesses to this 
assault, including the market personnel. 

FEDS CAN'T KEEP THEIR STORIES STRAIGHT 

Excerpts of a report based on an interview with deputy U.S. Marshal, 
Arthur Roderick, contradicts other reports or just doesn't make sense. 
The interview took place after the funeral of deputy Marshal William 
Degan. 

The report excerpts are in script type. Contradictions are in regular 
type. 

Deputy Marshal Arthur Roderick said, "All hell broke loose" when marshals encountered 

fugitive Randy Weaver, August 21, near Weavers mountaintop home. 

Rounds were coming in from everywhere... I drove into the woods and bullets were coming 

in from three different directions. 

A Portland Oregonian report dated August 22, 1992, said Degan was 
killed by...weapons fired that came from Weaver's cabin. Also, Roder-
ick didn't mention that he had fired the first shot that killed Sammy's 
dog. 

He spoke of one bullet —fired from the side without wounding him. 
"I'm talking maybe an eighth of an inch higher would have done me in," 
said Roderick. R 

Can you visualize any part of the chest where 1/8th of an inch higher 
would "do in" a person. Roderick must think all Americans are stupid. 

Weaver, Harris and Weaver's teen-age son, Samuel, came after them 
using a dog. 

In a later AP report, Roderick stated, "(They) saw the dog running at 
their position, followed by Harris carrying a rifle. 

He said he and others moved back down the slope, away from the 
cabin, rather than confront Weaver because he might injure the teen- 
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ager. 

Roderick said he told Cooper and Degan the dog and Harris were after 
them and that the three marshals took turns providing cover for one another 
as they moved down the slope. 

At one point, Roderick was leading the way back because he knew the 
trails. He said he was about to take a right fork down to the marshals' base 
camp when he glimpsed a man he believed to be Weaver. The man was in 
front of him and off to the side, he said, "screaming like a fool. " 

At that point I said, "Stop federal marshals. " And Bill yelled it and Larry 
yelled it." 

The Oregonian related it differently: "Degan stood up from his position 
behind a tree stump, identified himself and shouted, halt!, 

Then shots started flying. 

Roderick said he and Cooper returned fire in the first stages of the shoot-
out. After the first fusillade, Cooper told him that Degan had been hit; during 
the first lull in the shooting, Roderick started trying to make it back to his 
wounded friend 

The Oregonian reported that "Harris turned and shot Degan through the 
heart." Nothing about this was mentioned by Roderick in the interview. Why? 

It was then that a single shot rang out and just missed hitting Roderick. 

"I dove back into the woods and there were more shots, " Roderick said, 
"I could see rounds all around us. Larry was taking shots too. He was trying 
to get Billy back. 

They radioed to the other surveillance team, whose members covered 1-
1/2 miles of dense forest in 15 minutes to get to the shooting scene. 

That team also was fired on from the cabin during the half-hour gun battle, 
said Roderick. 

If the marshals were in a dense forest and down the slope as Roderick has 
stated, how could Vicki, 16-year-old Sara and 11- year-old Rachel see the 
marshals from the cabin and be able to shoot at them? 

The shooting subsided and they sent two marshals down the mountain 
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for help. 

The Oregonian reported "Three marshals were able to make it back 
down the ridge to safety." 

Attempts to get Degan back down were defeated by periodic gunfire 
from the cabin. Fears that a rescue team might be ambushed delayed its 
departure until after dark, Roderick said. 

Here again, how was it possible for those in the cabin to shoot at the 
marshals hiding in the dense forest - especially after they had moved 
down the slope as Roderick stated earlier in the article? 

FIRST GOVERNMENT VERSION: FIRST SHOTS CAME 
FROM WEAVER'S "FORTIFIED HOME" 

The first reports on how the shooting started made reference to the 
first shots as coming from Weaver's cabin. They read: 

"...U.S. Marshal Degan...was shot and killed by a burst of automatic 
weapons fire that came from Weaver's home." 

"Marshals are tight lipped... re fusing to say...whether they returned 
fire on the home after the first shots were fired." 

This version is very different from Marshal Roderick's version given 
after the funeral for Degan. And different from other versions given by 
government officials as related by the news- media. 

The Portland Oregonian used the term "Weaver's fortified home". 
The day before we read "Weaver has holed up in his fortress-like home." 
A later article referred to it and the outbuilding as a compound. 

After attorney Jerry Spence agreed to defend Randy Weaver, he 
commented: "It certainly wasn't a fortress. It looked like an old cabin in 
the woods." Any unbiased person who looks at a picture of the cabin 
can see that Mr. Spence was correct. 

Only a government agent or other irrational person would be foolish 
enough to call it a fortress. 
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APPEARANCE OF MILITARY EQUIPMENT 
GIVES IMPRESSION THAT RANDY WEAVER 

WAS A DANGEROUS PERSON 

Other first reports provide speculative reading: 

"Truck loads of heavily armed officers dressed in camouflage and 
armed with M-16 rifles and Heckler and Hock MP-5 machine pistols 
poured into the area." 

"Armored troop carriers were seen going up Ruby Road toward 
Weaver's fortified home. Army helicopters and armored personnel 
carriers were moved...to a command post below Weaver's home." 

The question must be raised, "Was it necessary to bring in all this 
military equipment and up to an estimated 500 men? After all, if the real 
reason was only to get the Weavers and Harris to surrender, a few dozen 
men could have hidden in the woods surrounding the cabin and with a 
bullhorn warn Randy and the others that they intended to wait until they 
ran out of food and water and be forced to surrender — or die. 

The human body can last many days without food, but only a few days 
without water. Since there was no source of water inside the cabin, the 
Weavers and Harris could not have held out for long. 

WAS SAMMY'S DOG RUNNING BACKWARDS WHEN IT 
CHARGED THE MARSHALS? 

Most accounts of how the fiasco started say a dog (Sammy's pet 
Labrador Retriever) charged the marshals and that's why they shot the 
dog. 

Friends of the Weavers, with whom I have talked (via telephone) say 
the dog was shot in the butt, with the bullet traveling forward through the 
dog's body. 

This would indicate that the dog was facing away from the marshals 
and not charging them as they claim. 

It would only be natural for a dog, once it had located the intruders, to 
turn toward his master (Sammy) when he arrived. How will the 
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marshals explain this? Will they say the dog was running backwards 
when it allegedly attacked them? It wouldn't be any more ridiculous than 
other statements made by the marshals and other government officials. 

One question they haven't been foolish enough to try to answer is: 
"Why were at least 400 men, with an assortment of military equipment, 
brought in to capture the surviving two injured men, three girls, ages 16 
years, 11 years and a 10-month-old baby?" 

THE WEAVERS' FRIENDS STOP GOVERNMENT VIOLENCE 

The assembling of about 200 friends and other supporters of the 
Weavers at the roadblock leading to the besieged cabin brought a halt to 
the violence. It was the opinion of Col. Bo Gritz that without their 
presence, all the Weavers and Harris would have been exterminated. 
With these 200 people watching what was going on, officials in charge 
put on their "good-guy" hats. 

An August 26, 1992, Associated Press report stated: "Eventually he 
(Weaver) will wear out. We're going to give him every opportunity to 
end it." Lee Rassmusson, FBI legal advisor...said Tuesday: "We can't 
wait a long time." 

The Oregonian, August 28th, 1992, related: "...federal agents say 
they plan to wait them out rather than risk killing Weaver's wife and 
daughters, who are in the cabin as well." 

Now get this next report, as related in the Oregonian the next day 
(August 29th): "The wife of fugitive...Randy Weaver is dead, a federal 
agent said late Friday night." 

Late Friday night was after Bo Gritz had returned from his first trip 
to the cabin and had reported that Vicki had been killed. Also, the 
government gunmen knew on Monday (August 24th) that Vicki had been 
killed on Saturday (August 22nd), because Sara Weaver had hollered the 
news to them. 

Why did they wait until after Bo Gritz had revealed the killing? 

If "waiting out" Randy was their intention as they stated, why was Bo 
Gritz told on Monday, August 30th, that they were going to "end this 
today one way or another?" 
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Were they, for some ulterior reason, going to change hats again? 

U.S. MARSHALS TEAM MUST HAVE BEEN AN INEPT BUNCH 

After U.S. Marshal Degan and Sammy Weaver had been killed, there 
remained on the one side, five U.S. Marshals; and on the other side were 
Kevin Harris, Randy and Vicki Weaver and three girls - Sara age 16, 
Rachel age 11, and Elisheba only 10 months old. 

With this line-up, the marshals must have been a pretty inept bunch to 
be pinned down, as they claim, by two men, a woman, two young girls and 
a baby - especially since the marshals had the advantage of being 
protected by what deputy U.S. Marshal Roderick described as dense 
woods. 

As far as them being pinned down, we were told that two of the 
marshals were sent to get help. Another version of theirs was that three 
marshals were able to get away. If two - or three - or whichever version 
of this is correct - were able to get away, it is hard to believe that the two 
were "pinned down" in the dense woods by gunfire from the cabin. 

400 CARRY-OUT DINNERS FOR GOVERNMENT TROOPS 

The News-Media played down the number of personnel from the 
various government police agencies. Reports varied from 100 to 250. 

As late as September 2nd, (12 days after additional gunmen started 
arriving) the Oregonian was still giving a low estimate. It stated: "Weaver 
surrendered Monday morning ending an 11-day stand-off with more than 
150 federal agents. Maybe they were correct in the number of federal 
agents. But omitted were the number of National Guard troops and state 
and local police. 

The September 14, 1992, issue of the national publication "People" 
carried a story on the killings and the stand-off that followed. As could be 
expected, there were serious distortions. For instance, the article said, 
"More than 100 state, local and federal law officers were summoned to 
the scene." According to on-site observers, there were a lot more than 
100. 
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An indication of the true number of gunmen present was related in a 
story (August 31) that appeared in the nearby "Bonners County Daily 
Bee." It reads: "Officials won't say how many officers have been 
deployed for the incident, but 400 take-out dinners (were ordered) from 
a Bonners Ferry restaurant one night last week." This would be a pretty 
good indication that 400 lawmen were on hand at that point during the 
siege. 

WEAVER WAS INVOLVED IN TWO WARS: VIETNAM AND 
RUBY RIDGE 

Randy Weaver and Bo Gritz were in the military service during the 
Vietnam War. In that war, over 57,000 American boys died, many 
thousands injured, and several thousand abandoned to the hands of the 
Communist enemy. These men were victims of intentional betrayal by 
top government officials, just as the Weavers and Kevin Harris are 
victims of criminal decisions made by unsavory people who have been 
placed in positions of power by the super- rich. They and their allies' 
goal is to weaken America and force all of us into their One-World 
scheme. 

The way we were pushed into the Vietnam war is as treacherous as 
the manner the Weavers were treated by armed government personnel. 

Commander James Stockdale, in the book, "In Love and War" de-
scribes the treachery. 

Stockdale told how on August 2, 1964, one of the American destroy-
ers that was patrolling the area off Tonka Bay in Vietnam gave notifica-
tion that she was being menaced by some distant showing torpedo boats. 

Flight Commander Stockdale and other pilots flew to the area and 
sunk three PT boats that were fleeing the scene. 

Two days later, August 4, 1964, there was another alert and a flight 
led by Stockdale responded. No Attack boats were found. The Com-
mander of the destroyer fleet reported to Washington: "the lack of any 
visual sightings of boats by the destroyers, and ... doubt there had been 
any boats out there that night at all." 

Back on the aircraft carrier, Stockdale was asked, "Did you see any 
boats? 
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Stockdale answered, "Not a one. No boats, no boat wakes, no rico-
chets off boats, no boat gunfire, no torpedo wakes — nothing but black 
sea... 

The next day, August 5th, Commander Stockdale was awakened by 
the junior officer of the deck who said, "The Captain sent me down to 
awaken you. We just got a message from Washington telling us to 
prepare to launch strikes against the beach, sir." 

"What's the idea of the strikes," asked Stockdale. 

"Reprisal, sir." 

"Reprisal for what?" 

"For last night's attack on the destroyers, sir." 

Stockdale said he "felt like he had been doused with ice water, and 
asked himself, How do I get in touch with the President? He's going off 
half-cocked." 

In his book, Stockdale wrote his thoughts of that moment: "We were 
about to launch a war under false pretenses, in the fact of the on-scene 
military commander's advice to the contrary. The decision had to be 
made from way up at the top." 

Interestingly, Stockdale wrote "that a half hour before they manned 
their planes for the attack on oil tanks on the mainland, the President had 
announced on Television that they would be striking North Vietnam 
targets." 

Just as the news-media participated in covering up the manner by 
which Sammy and Vicki Weaver were killed by government agents, the 
news-media covered up the treachery of President Johnson and Defense 
Secretary Robert McNamara by giving a fictitious report. For instance: 

After the attack on oil tanks by American planes, the magazines — 
Time, Life and Newsweek, among others gave a detailed account of the 
attack on American destroyers by North Vietnam boats on August 4, 
1964. 

Obviously, it was all false because, as you just read, the commander 
of the destroyer fleet had notified Washington "they doubt there had been 
any boats out there that night at all." 
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The fictitious story of the "attack that didn't happen" given by Time, Life 
and Newsweek was nothing more than the usual use of false news to cover up 
unlawful, deceitful, or even treasonable acts by government officials. 

Why would the news-media report in such a false manner? The late 
journalist John Swinton, gave us that answer: 

"There is no such thing as an independent press in America...you know this 
and I know it. 

"Not a man among you dares to utter his honest opinion. Were you to 
utter it, you know beforehand that it would never appear in print. "It is the 
duty of a ...journalist to lie, to distort, to revile (to use bad words)...and to 
sell his country...for his...salary. 

"We are the tools and the vassals (servants) of the rich behind the scenes. 
We are the marionettes. These men pull the strings and we dance. Our time, 
our talents, our lives, our capacities are the property of these men — we are 
intellectual prostitutes." 

Realizing this, it is with skepticism that I read all news items, and you 
should too. Certainly, the manner of reporting in the Weaver case gives reason 
to support skepticism. 

UNANSWERED KEY QUESTIONS 

The Spokane Spokesman Review (August 31, 1992, issue) gave this 
interesting background to the Weaver case: 

"Weaver's trouble with the federal government began when he allegedly 
sold two sawed-off shotguns to a federal informant. He was indicted a year 
later on charge of possessing illegal firearms. 

"It was another year before U.S. Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms agent and 
Boundary County Sheriff Bruce Whitaker could catch Weaver. He and his wife 
were arrested when they left the cabin for supplies in January, 1991. 

"But he was released the next day..." 

If the alleged gun violation was serious, and if it did happen, why did 
government officials wait a year after the alleged gun sale to indict Randy? 
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Why, after Randy was arrested, did they release him the next day? 

Since Randy had been under surveillance for 18 months, why didn't 
federal officers arrest him on one of his forays into the woods? 

A similar question is still being asked in North Dakota 10 years after 
U.S. Marshals attacked Gordon Kahl. The question: "Why didn't the 
marshals arrest Gordon as he freely walked the countryside and streets of 
central North Dakota towns instead of violently swarming around him 
when he was with his wife, son and three friends — on a Sunday 
afternoon — precipitated by a measly misdemeanor violation?" 

These unanswered questions, along with conflicting statements, point 
out the devious mentality of America's top police agency heads and the 
mentality of those above them who give the orders. 

IS BEING A SEPARATIST AND TAX REBEL BAD? 

The very first Associated Press report on the shooting, in which 
Sammy Weaver and Deputy U.S. Marshal William Degan were killed, 
began a campaign to make Randy Weaver appear to be a bad guy. This 
done in order to draw the blame away from the marshals and place it on 
someone else. The most likely target was Randy Weaver. 

The first report and others that followed called Randy a White 
Separatist who interprets the Bible to prohibit interracial marriage, or 
"mixing seed." 

Heck! There are many who believe the same interpretation, including 
Blacks. One such Black is Rev. Henry Mitchell. In one of his monthly 
newsletters "The Star News", Rev. Mitchell wrote: 

"If it had been God's intention to have only one color of people on the 
earth, surely He would have established that one color from the 
beginning. 

"I feel it is a sin before God for colors and races to mix. You may call 
me racist, but I am not. When it comes to mixing colors, you can call me 
a segregationist, which I am. 

"It was God that segregated the colors of people, not me." 

If Randy Weaver is wrong in his separationist interpretation of the 
Bible, he has lots of good people as company. 
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The AP article further stated: "Weaver has been linked to the tax 
protest movement." If he is, he has lots of good company in this matter, 
too. 

In 1979, the "American Mercury" printed an article written by Dr. 
Martin A. Larson. In part he wrote: 

"In 1972, the Commissioner of Internal Revenue testified before a 
congressional committee that the agency knew of at least five million 
taxpayers who had ceased making reports. 

The taxpayer now has many means of self-defense — if he will 
merely learn how to use them — which he did not possess before the tax 
rebellion began a few years ago. 

Since Dr. Larson wrote that article, the number of people who have 
stopped paying taxes has mushroomed. Why? Because more people are 
learning that the IRS is operating in violation of the law, and because 
people have learned to defend themselves against their unlawful acts. 

IRS agents, when confronting a taxpayer, do so in a threatening, 
imposing manner. Why: U.S. Senator Bellmon of Oklahoma answered 
that question when, before a Senate committee, he said: 

"In a recent conversation with an official at the Internal Revenue 
Service, I was amazed when he told me, 'If the taxpayer of this country 
ever discover that the Internal Revenue Service operates on 90% bluff, 
the entire system will collapse."' 

Why must they use bluff in trying to extort money from people? 
Because they are violating various laws (even violating rules in their own 
handbook), and must bluff if they are to succeed in their extortion 
racket. 

PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE ROSS PEROT WAS CORRECT 

Most people still think "How would our government operate if we 
didn't have the income tax? This thinking is faulty. 

During one of the debates of the last campaign for President, candi-
date Ross Perot states: "The income tax is not used to run our govern-
ment." And he was right. 

Most of the money collected through income taxes goes toward 
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paying the interest on our national debt.  The rest goes toward paying that 
debt — which, as you know, keeps rising. 

If Congress issued debt-free money, as it is supposed to, instead of 
allowing private bankers to issue debt-money, we wouldn't have the 
monstrous debt. As far as paying off the debt, various economists (not the 
government-paid kind) have said that most of the debt could be canceled 
since those to whom we owe most of the money obtained it by fraud. 

A few years ago, a lady (I forgot her name) wrote the excellent book, 
"Justice or Revolution." Near the end, she wrote: "It is patriotic to be a 
tax rebel." After reading my short commentary on the income tax, you 
probably agree. 

If Randy Weaver was "linked to the tax protest movement" as the AP 
article stated, Randy should be honored. If he was a tax protester, he was 
along with millions of others, trying to stop one of the most destructive 
actions taken against the American people. Please note that the second 
plank of the Communist Manifesto advocates a progressive income tax. 

Here's another thought about Randy and the income tax. Living off the 
land, as he and his family were, he probably didn't earn enough money to 
fall under IRS requirement to pay. 

Since most people still ignorantly believe we must pay income taxes, 
the AP article played on this innocence. By saying Weaver was "linked to 
the tax protest movement," those who are ignorant of the facts would, in 
their ignorance, think Weaver was a bad guy. 

The short book, "How to Save 100% on the Income Tax" gives an 
insight into the unlawful, unnecessary income tax. You won't find such 
information in any article put out by the deceptive Associated Press. Nor 
will you find it in any of the textbooks used in our "State approved" 
schools. 

I JUST WANT TO BE LEFT ALONE 

The Weavers moved to northern Idaho mainly to get away from the 
evils that have developed in the more heavily populated areas. Well, one 
thing that none of us can escape is evil action by law- breaking govern-
ment personnel. 
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A lady I once worked with is typical of the average American. I was 
telling her some of the corrupt things government officials were involved 
in when she shrugged her shoulders and said, "I don't understand politics, 
so I'm not interested. I just want to be left alone. I want to raise my 
children to be good citizens, educate them and give them a good Christian 
sense of values." Her intentions are certainly honorable. However, those 
who are currently running our government (especially those at the federal 
level) have no intention of leaving her or any of us average Americans 
alone. 

We must work well over one-third of a year just to pay taxes laid on 
us by Congress, state legislators and local taxing authorities. 

We are forced to do business with an unlawful money system that 
can only lead to destruction of our country. This debt-money system has 
moved us from having a national debt of a mere Billion dollars in 1913, 
when private banking took over the issuing of our nations money, to 
currently over $4 Trillion - that's 4,000 times a billion. Ironically, 1913 
is the same year that the income tax came into existence. 

We are forced to obey the dictates of lawmakers and bureaucrats who 
pass laws and issue rules and regulations dealing with everything from 
how we can use our property to being forced to wear seatbelts. A retired 
Minnesota judge admitted to me that most of the laws, rules and regula-
tions are in violation of our Constitution. 

We are forced to send our children to "state approved" schools 
where they are taught distorted history, and in many cases are taught the 
destructive "look-see" method of reading instead of the proven phonics 
method. Now they are being exposed to behavior modification and I'll 
be getting to that later. 

Those who currently run our government have no intention of 
leaving this lady or any of us alone, just as they didn't leave the Weaver 
family alone and the many thousands like them who have felt the 
oppressive hand of agents in the U.S. Marshals Service, FBI, BATF, 
IRS — all protected by members of our corrupt dictatorial court system. 

VICKI TAUGHT HER & RANDY'S CHILDREN 

To avoid having her children exposed to the anti-family, anti- Ameri-
can, anti-Christian (secular humanist) teaching taking place in our na- 
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tion's public schools, Vicki Weaver taught Sara, Rachel and Sammy at 
home. The education bureaucrats are unhappy with people who refuse to 
surrender their children to their humanistic teaching. Periodically, in 
some states, these bureaucrats take legal action to force the children into 
their schools or threaten to take the children away from their parents. In 
spite of this, home teaching is growing rapidly. 

After public school education took root in the 1830s, each school 
operated autonomously, with some control coming from state govern-
ments. At first, scholastic achievement was good. It started its downhill 
slide with the intrusion of John Dewey and his "progressive" education 
theories. 

Some public schools continued to provide an excellent education. At 
the worst, they weren't too bad. But, in the mid-1960s, the federal 
government unlawfully stuck its nose into education and scholastic 
achievement started its downhill slide. Once having its foot in the 
classroom doors, the federal government has expanded its role in educa-
tion. And it's all being done unconstitutionally. 

The Tenth Amendment to the Constitution states: 

"The powers not delegated to the United States by the Constitu-
tion...are reserved to the States respectively, or to the people." 

Since nowhere in the Constitution does it even mention education, it 
is obvious this part of the Constitution was intended to prohibit the 
federal government from meddling in the area of education. 

To entice citizens (in 1965) to accept federal intrusion into education, 
the time-proven bait was used — money. Smelling extra money for their 
paychecks, greedy teachers backed federal involvement in education. 

At the time, I was teaching in a school with 33 teachers. Only two of 
us voted against accepting money from the federal government. We 
argued that historically whenever the federal government gave money, 
along with it came controls. The rest poo-pooed the argument. Before the 
first dollar was sent from Washington, one senator said, "We want to 
know how the money is going to be spent." And that's the way it went. 
With every federal dollar given out went mandated rules on how the 
money was to be used. 

By teaching her own children, Vicki Weaver protected them from the 
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bad effects of the federal intrusion. And by hiring a private tutor, the 
grandparents of the Weaver children intend to continue protecting them. 
But — 

Now a new education wrinkle has been added that is designed to mess 
up the minds of students in our nation's "approved" schools. In a 
nutshell, it's behavior modification — the brainwashing of students 
through the recently launched "America 2000" education program. 

Syndicated columnist Cal Thomas did an excellent expose of the 
approach to the "America 2000" program that has been installed in Iowa 
and most, if not all, states. 

The headline of his article which appeared in the St. Paul, Minnesota, 
Pioneer, May 4, 1992, reads: 

"GOOD PEOPLE MUST JOIN TO THWART MULTICULTURAL 
EDUCATION MOB." 

In part, Mr. Thomas wrote: 

"I have seen the future of American education and it is not pretty." 

"Since 1988, the Iowa legislature has passed a series of laws 
mandating multicultural, non-sexist education (MCNSE). These laws 
apply not only to public schools but to accredited private, and even 
religious schools." 

"Among the legal requirements is that all education be "global" in 
nature. The effect will be to purge all Iowa children of any pride in their 
state and nation." 

"MCNSE, and similar movements in other states, is a formula for 
dismantling the uniqueness of America and removing incentives that 
have drawn so many immigrants to this country." 

"In the past when immigrants came here they blended into American 
culture. While many celebrated their ethnic roots, they saw themselves 
first as Americans and only incidentally as people who had come from 
other ethnic, language and national backgrounds." 

"All that will change if programs like those in Iowa are allowed to 
spread. Under their laws, America, its values and beliefs are to be 
regarded as no greater than any other country. Since there is no standard 
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for truth, the state will dictate its version of the truth and seek to conform 
everyone to it." 

In case you think Cal Thomas is a crank who slammed the education 
establishment as a personal vendetta, note information given by others: 

HELP! SOMEONE HAS STOLEN MY CHILD 

The above is the title of a report on how schools are being designed to 
mold children so that they will be good citizens in the NEW WORLD 
ORDER. 

The report was based on a study done by Joan Gubbins, an Indiana 
State Senator for 12 years. Mrs. Gubbins was chairwoman of the Senate 
Education Committee, so she can be considered credible. She stated: 

"There's a well-financed...and intricately planned program in Indiana 
and across the nation to take over the rearing of our children by govern-
ment chosen, trained and licensed 'experts'. The children are to be 
brought up according to a government chosen theory of child develop-
ment instead of the parents' beliefs and moral values." 

Adding strength to her findings, Mrs. Gubbins quoted a few psycholo-
gists, among them. Dr. Ashley Montague who said, "The American home 
is an institution designed for systematic creation of mental illness in 
children." 

"Dr. Pierce, from Harvard University, speaking to 2000 teachers in 
Denver, agreed:'Every child in America who enters school at the age of 
five is mentally ill."' 

"Dr. Reginald Lourie, a past president of the Joint Commission on 
Mental Health, says: 'There is serious thinking that maybe we can't trust 
the family...to prepare young children for the new kind of world.'" 

Senator Joan Gubbins summed up the problem facing parents this 
way: "We now find prevalent among America's 'educrats' and social 
engineers, a mind-set which accepts government takeover of child rear-
ing." 

MANY SUPERINTENDENTS AND MOST TEACHERS DON'T 
KNOW WHAT "AMERICA 2000" IS ALL ABOUT 
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America's education leadership are touting the new "America 2000" 
program without telling what it is all about. Why? Former Congressman 
John Rarick, when he was in Congress, answered that question in this 
manner: 

"If Congress, or the bureaucrats, were to come right out and proclaim 
that they were going to take America's children away from their parents 
and home and put them all under federal control, custody and ownership, 
the parents would rise up in protest and indignation. So, what is bad 
must be disguised to appear good or at least economically beneficial in 
order to be sold to an unsuspecting citizenry." 

The Michigan Alliance of Families, Sept-Oct., 1991, newsletter 
sounded this warning: 

"AMERICA 2000: AN EDUCATION STRATEGY is a bold com-
prehensive and long-ranged plan to move every community in America 
toward National Education Goals. 

"The term 'comprehensive' is the key, because the National Educa-
tion Goals have little to do with education as far as what the average 
citizen perceives, but much to do with social engineering and government 
control of child development. "If and when these goals are implemented 
and become a reality, the freedoms we have always cherished and valued 
will have been eradicated and the traditional family annihilated. 

"The government will assume full responsibility for the total devel-
opment of the child: emotional, social, psychological and spiritual." 

FUNDAMENTALIST BIBLE-BELIEVING CHRISTIANS WATCH 
OUT 

The following statement by a Nebraska State Legislator, who was also 
state head of the PTA, a lobbyist for the National Education Association, 
and the State School Board Association: 

"We have to control church schools because fundamentalist Bible-
Believing Christians do not have the right to indoctrinate their children 
in their faith because we, the State, are preparing all children for the year 
2000." 

I have received a great amount of other material from states where 
parents have united to fight the destructive "America 2000" program. 
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The information is best summed up in an article that appeared in the 
"Wanderer," a Catholic publication dated March 31, 1992. 

"PENNSYLVANIA MOMS VOW TO KILL STATE MANDATED 
VALUES TESTS" 

The above headline indicates the concern mothers have over the 
behavior modification activities taking place in Pennsylvania schools. 
Following are excerpts from the article: 

"Educator William J. Moloney...warned 'the more regulation is better' 
approach to education will destroy what hasn't already been ruined. 

"Over the past 15 years, the behavioral scientists in Pennsylvania's 
Department of Instruction collected — without parental knowledge — 
data on the beliefs, attitudes, attributes, and behavior of school children 
and filed them in an accessible central data system. 

"One parent, Anita Hoge, discovered how Pennsylvania bureaucrats 
violated federal education laws, compelling students to reveal their most 
secret and private thoughts and beliefs to feed the data banks of the 
'extreme behaviorists' who dominate the education system. 

"Once the data was collected, analyzed and stored, parents learned it 
was used to develop ever—more accurate tests to reveal students' atti-
tudes, and behaviors, and to help teachers form 'correct' attitudes through 
'remedial' education. 

"...in order to graduate from high school, a student must demonstrate 
that he has the correct attitudes." 

A State Representative, Joseph Pitts, said he is "concerned about any 
portion of these regulations that discuss or require students to change 
attitudes, beliefs, and values. It is the responsibility of the family to 
inculcate these." 

Randy and Vicki Weaver were doing this very thing — teaching their 
children pro-American and Christian values and beliefs. They refused to 
surrender their children to the "educrats" who dominate the behavior 
modification factories called "state approved schools." 

By teaching their own children, the Weavers were doing their best to 
insulate the children from the bad influences of society — drugs, crime, 
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immorality and the influence of humanist education. This was admira-
ble. 

It is also admirable that the maternal grandparents of the Weaver 
children will provide them with a tutor instead of surrendering them to 
one of Iowa's behavior modification factories. 

However, the grandparents (as well as the rest of us) must realize that 
the influence of these behavior modification factories cannot be escaped. 
We all must live in a society inhabited by others — including those who 
attend these factories. 

One by-product of these factories will be felt by the Weavers imme-
diately. It is the result of school program called "mock trials." In this 
program, students are taught how courts operate. Lawyers provide 
guidance for the program. 

As you can probably guess, students learn the judge-dominated 
court procedures. Completely ignored is the way courts are supposed to 
operate as set down by our founding fathers. 

It is in the judge-dominated type of court that Randy Weaver and 
Kevin Harris are to be tried, which is at this writing, scheduled for 
February 2, 1993. 

The Weavers tried to escape the influence of what no honest person 
can deny, an evil society— nor can any of us escape. So, we have two 
choices — surrender to the evil forces of fight them. 

U.S. DISTRICT JUDGES AND US. ATTORNEYS ARE AMERICA'S 
LEADING COVER-UP GANG 

Few government officials would dare take unlawful acts against law-
abiding private citizens if it were not for the protection our nation's 
corrupt courts give them. 

With courts that would render justice, those citizens would be able to 
bring the offending government officials to court and receive satisfac-
tion. Instead, it is like Jerry Spence wrote in his book, "With Justice For 
None": "Unless you are rich or have powers, there is no justice in 
America." 

With U.S. Marshals and other shady government agents having the 
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use of taxpayer's money and the power of our corrupt courts behind them, few 
average citizens have a chance of getting justice. 

In cases where government agents take unlawful action against law-abiding 
citizens and it ends up in a fiasco as it did in the Gordon Kahl and Randy 
Weaver cases, the courts participate in a cover-up. The blame is diverted from 
the law-breaking government officials and placed on the real victims. 

Since nearly all judges, prosecuting attorneys, as well as other lawyers, are 
Masons, it gives court protection to government agents who victimize people 
because the bureaucratic big-wigs are also Masons — and by their Masonic oath 
they swear to protect each other. 

Occasionally a person, who is a high degree Mason, is of such strong 
character that he is able to remain a Mason and still act honorably. But they are 
few and far between. 

WEAVER AND HARRIS ARE TO BE TRIED IN FEDERAL 
COURT 

The trial of Randy Weaver and Kevin Harris is scheduled to start February 2, 
1993, in U.S. District Court in Boise, Idaho. 

Earlier in this book, you read about the all-important matter of jurisdiction. 
Clearly, the marshals who were on Weaver's property were out of their 
jurisdiction. When it comes to trying an accused person in court, the feds take 
the attitude that since federal personnel were involved, the federal government 
has jurisdiction. Regarding this, I repeat the following court case because of its 
importance: 

"To bring the offense within the jurisdiction of the union (federal) it must 
be committed out of the jurisdiction of the state; it is not the offense 
committed (Chief Justice Marshal said), but the PLACE in which it was 
committed" People v. Godfrey, 17 Johns, 225 N.Y. (1819). There are other 
court decisions that come to the same conclusion. 

In spite of these court decisions and the Constitutional citation on 
jurisdiction, I'd give odds that Weaver will face the U.S. District Judge, Ryan 
with U.S. Attorneys doing the prosecuting. 

Can Weaver and Harris expect a fair trial facing these key figures? After 
watching the trial of the victims in the Gordon Kahl case, I'd say, 
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"NO!" (You can read about that trial in the book, "Judge Paul Benson, 
Portrait of a Bastard." Don't let the terra "bastard" turn off those of you 
who are Christian. One definition of bastard is taken from the Bible. 

Hebrews 12:8 reads: "But if ye be without chastisement, whereof all are 
partakers, they are bastards not sons." 

Since Judge Paul Benson, like nearly all judges, is a Mason, his god 
is Lucifer and thus, not a son of the God of the Bible, but a bastard. 

THE JURY IS THE JUDGE 

In a jury trial, jury members are of utmost importance. It is the jury 
who will decide whether the accused is innocent or guilty. The judge is 
supposed to be nothing more than a chairman (referee) whose sole duty 
is to keep proceedings moving smoothly. But today's judges have 
become virtual dictators — especially federal judges. They are ap-
pointed for life and are virtually impossible to remove from office. 

To insulate them from lawsuits for misconduct, rulings have been 
made that protect judges from being punished for misconduct. Note the 
following taken from 603 Federal Reporter 2nd Series 9/26/79: 

"Unless he acts in clear absence of all jurisdiction (a) judge has 
absolute immunity from liability damages." 

and from 500 Federal Reporter 2nd Series 7/2/74, is this gem: 

"Generally, judges are immune from suit for judicial acts or in excess of 
jurisdiction, even if those acts have been done maliciously or corruptly." 

Since judges are shielded from punishment for committing unlawful 
acts in court, judges manipulate court proceedings and juries to get the 
verdict they desire. It was with this protection that Judge Paul Benson 
manipulated court proceedings and railroaded Gordon Kahl's son and 
two others to prison — two of the three were for life. 

Several of the jurors have been heard to say, "We thought the fellows 
were innocent, but we believed we were obligated to follow the judge's 
instructions." Judge Benson would not have gotten away with the crimi-
nal act of jury tampering if members of the jury had known their rights 
and powers which are stated in the following court decisions: 
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"The common law of the jury to determine the law as well as the facts 
remain unimpaired." Georgia v. Brailsford, (1974) and State v. Coteau 
(1849). 

In the Georgia v. Brailford case, former U.S. Supreme Court Justice John Jay 
said to the jury: 

"It may not be amiss..to remind you of the good old rule that on the 
question of fact, it is the province of the jury, and on the question of law, it is 
the province of the court to decide. But, it must be observed that by law...you 
have nevertheless a right to take it upon yourselves to judge BOTH, in 
controversy...BOTH OBJECTS ARE LAWFULLY WITHIN YOUR 
POWER OF DECISION." 

If that isn't enough to convince you that judges are acting criminally in 
instructing juries as they do, here are a few other Supreme Court decisions: 

"...the jury has the power to bring the verdict in the teeth of both law and 
facts." Oliver Wendell Holmes, Homing v. DC (1920). 

The jury possesses "the undisputed power to acquit, even if its verdict is 
contrary to the law as given by the judge and contrary to the evidence." U.S. v. 
Moylan (1969). 

The jury possesses "the unreviewable and irreversible power...to acquit in 
disregard of the instructions on the law given by the trial judge." U.S. v. 
Dougherty (1972). 

The decisions in these court cases show the brazen extent to which today's 
judges have gone. And there's more about how government officials are 
protected even if they commit crimes. As the trial of the victims in the Gordon 
Kahl case was getting underway, an Associated Press article appeared with this 
information: 

"The Supreme court says government officials cannot be sued for lying, even 
if their false testimony leads to an unjust criminal conviction." 

Now, isn't that a brazen ruling? Private citizens can end up in prison for 
perjury (lying in court), but police officers and other government officials are not 
penalized when they lie. Three of the Supreme Court justices, who were 
disgusted with the decision of the majority of their 
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fellow justices, stated: 

"...police officers and other government officials potentially are more 
dangerous than private citizens. "Despite the apparent prevalence of 
police perjury, prosecutors exhibit extreme reluctance in charging 
police officers with criminal conduct." 

With the obvious lying by government officials during and after the 
11-day siege of Ruby Ridge, we can expect further lying by them on the 
witness stand in the up-coming trial of Randy Weaver and Kevin 
Harris. 

ONE SIDE IS LYING AND ONE SIDE IS TELLING THE TRUTH 

At a trial I attended in North Dakota about a year ago, the judge told 
the jurors, in effect, "In a trial, one side is telling the truth and one side 
is lying. Your job is to determine which is telling the truth." 

The judge allowed all lines of questioning and presentation of evi-
dence. The defendant was found innocent because it was obvious to the 
jurors that the prosecutor's witnesses were lying, as was the city 
detective who engineered the attempted frame-up. 

Instead of being punished, this government detective was promoted 
to a state job — that of criminal investigator in the North Dakota Attorney 
General's office. 

HOPES AND FEARS ABOUT THE WEAVER-HARRIS TRIAL 

Since the circumstances surrounding both the Gordon Kahl and the 
Weaver-Harris case are similar in many ways; and since the defendants 
in both cases were tried in federal courts, let's briefly review the various 
ways in which the Benson court acted improperly: 

1. The defense attorneys asked Judge Paul Benson to withdraw from 
presiding over the case because he had close ties to the two dead 
marshals. Benson refused saying, "I have no closer ties to the two dead 
marshals than I have with any other government employee." 

If you read "What Kind of Men Were the U.S. Marshals Who 
Attacked Gordon Kahl?" you will see that Benson had very close ties to 
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U.S. Marshal Kenneth Muir. You will read how Benson had pulled some 
political strings and shady maneuvers to get U.S. Marshal Harold "Bud" Warren 
to resign and allow Benson's friend, Muir, take his place. 

2. Officers providing security around the federal building where the trial was 
held were U.S. Marshals. Those who were guarding the defendants appeared 
to have been recruited from the worst of the underworld. They had cold 
killer-like looks about them. Especially threatening were their frozen stares 
as they sat or stood motionless. This created a sinister air in the courtroom. 

3. Picking of the 114 persons in the jury pool was done in virtual secrecy, and 
the final 12 members picked raises suspicion of hanky-panky in the picking 
of the jury pool. 

None of the jury members were from the northern one-third of the district 
which included two major cities. Yet, two were picked from the small town of 
Hope (population 406) and two from the town of Hankin-son (population 1158). 
It seems too much of a coincidence that Hankin-son was the hometown of one of 
the two prosecuting attorneys. It was also the hometown of a deputy U.S. 
Marshal based in Fargo at the time. 

4. Whenever one of the defense attorneys pursued a line of questioning 
or presentation of evidence that would help prove the defendants' inno 
cence (and the marshals in the wrong), prosecuting attorney Lynn Crooks 
would object. Invariably Judge Benson would sustain the objection, thus 
preventing the defense lawyer's attempts to give the jurors a full picture 
of the circumstances surrounding the attack on the defendants by the 
marshals. 

5. Several U.S. Marshals and FBI agents, who were not present at the 
shooting, testified as expert witnesses. 

6. Judge Benson gagged the defendants. While they were prevented from 
talking to news reporters, the prosecuting attorneys were free to release 
information and spout their opinions freely. 

7. The final act of impropriety was Judge Benson's 60 pages of instructions 
to the jury. 

Apparently it was Benson's instructions, not the evidence, that persuaded the 
jurors to find the three fellows guilty. As stated earlier, some of the jurors have 
been heard to say, "We felt the fellows were innocent, 

57 



TERROR ON RUBY RIDGE 

but we believed we were obligated to follow the judge's instructions." 

Another case need mentioning since it, too, took place in Judge 
Benson's court where he ignored all sense of justice and common 
decency in order to get a conviction. In this case, the victim was Leonard 
Peltier, an Indian. 

The federal agents in the Peltier case were from the U.S. Marshal's 
brother agency, the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). 

Trouble started when some FBI agents began meddling in the affairs 
of Indians living on the Pine Ridge Indian Reservation in South Dakota. 

A confrontation resulted and shooting from both sides took place. 
When the smoke cleared, two FBI agents were dead. Unable to deter-
mine who killed the two federal agents, government police arbitrarily 
arrested three Indians who were active in Indian affairs. 

Two of the Indians were tried in Waterloo, Iowa, where an all White 
jury found them innocent. The feds were on the spot. They needed a 
conviction of the third Indian, Leonard Peltier in order to divert blame 
from the intruding FBI agents. So they brought Peltier to Fargo, North 
Dakota, to face the infamous Judge Paul Benson. 

As could be expected, Judge Benson engineered a conviction and 
sentenced Peltier to two life terms in prison. 

At the end of the first day of the trial of Gordon Kahl's son Yorie, 
and two friends, I was standing outside the federal building where the 
trial was being held. An elderly Indian approached me and said, "This 
trial is starting out just like the Leonard Peltier trial." 

The conviction and imprisonment of Peltier was so blatantly engi-
neered by Judge Paul Benson and U.S. Attorney Lynn Crooks that the 
FBI has had to carry on a continuous campaign to stonewall efforts to 
force a retrial. 

The Minneapolis Tribune, dated December 20, 1992, related an 
effort by some members of the Minneapolis, Minnesota, City Council 
to pass a resolution calling for a retrial of Leonard Peltier. To try and 
stop the Council's action, about 35 FBI agents and 25 Hennepin County 
Sheriff's Deputies attended the meeting and expressed opposition. 

The Sheriff and his chief deputy lobbied council members to reject 
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the resolution. Interestingly, the Sheriff is a former FBI agent. 

Lisa Faruolo, who heads the Peltier Defense Committee, commented: 
"There is no reason (for FBI) agents to be there other than to frighten City 
Council members. It's pure and simple intimidation and the FBI is very 
good at that as we have come to know." 

The next day (December 21, 1992), the Minneapolis Tribune carried 
comments by a member of Peltier's defense team, the famed attorney 
William Kunstler. Following are excerpts from his comments: 

The invasion of the Minneapolis City Council, December 18th, by 
some 35 FBI agents and 25 Hennepin County Sheriff's deputies to oppose 
the resolution calling for a new trial for Leonard Peltier 
...was...disgraceful... 

"...this type of intimidation...is particularly outrageous since a federal 
appeals court has already accused the FBI of 'improper conduct' in 
Peltier's case. ...In addition, the government has conceded that three 
affidavits used to extradite Peltier from Canada were fabricated. 

"...an Appellate Court...point(ed) out that many of (Judge) Benson's 
evidentiary rulings clearly hampered the defense. 

"The FBI is afraid of a new trial because it knows that Peltier would 
be acquitted. The only difference from that (evidence) introduced against 
his co-defendants-defendants (who were acquitted) in Cedar Rapids was 
the testimony of an FBI ballistics expert who stated that a shell casing 
found near the bodies of the two agents was extracted from a rifle 
attributed to Peltier. 

"However, years after Peltier's 1976 conviction, a Freedom of Infor-
mation suit brought on his behalf uncovered a report by this SAME 
EXPERT that the weapon in question had a different firing pin from that 
in the rifle' used to kill the agents. 

"According to the Appellate Court, had this report been turned over 
(to) the defense, AS REQUIRED BY LAW, Peltier's trial counsel would 
have been able to cross-examine certain government witnesses more 
effectively. 

"...on his appeal, one of the Judges, when informed of the FBI's 
fabrication of the affidavits used to extradite him from Canada, said, 
'What happened'...gives some credence to the claim...that the United 
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States is willing to resort to any tactic in order to bring someone back 
from Canada. And, if they are willing to do that, they must be WILLING 
TO FABRICATE OTHER EVIDENCE. 

"In addition, the government, which originally claimed that Peltier 
was a cold-blooded executioner who had shot the two agents point-blank 
after they had been severely wounded, now has admitted that 'we don't 
know who shot the agents.' 

"Given this admission, plus the fact that the FBI was guilty of hiding 
evidence favorable to Peltier and creating false documents, it would 
have been far more appropriate for the agents and deputies who flooded 
the City Council session to join the worldwide support for a new trial. 

"Instead of stampeding the City Council into withdrawing the 
wholly justified resolution, O'Hara would be better advised to give 
Peltier a chance to have a fair trial the FBI has thus far denied him." 

Remember, the above expose of criminal acts committed by FBI 
agents was done by the famed attorney William Kunstler. I have in-
cluded his expose of the FBI because it was FBI agents who killed Vicki 
Weaver, and they will be testifying in the trial of Randy Weaver and 
Kevin Harris. 

In view of the deceit and fabrication of evidence in the Peltier case, 
any statement made by FBI agents (and their brother agents, the U.S. 
Marshals) during the trial of Randy and Kevin must be viewed with 
suspicion. 

JERRY SPENCE COULD MAKE A DIFFERENCE 

The two railroad jobs conducted by Judge Benson and other cases 
with which I am familiar, lead me to fear that Randy Weaver and Kevin 
Harris will experience similar frame-up tactics in their trial. 

One factor in the Weaver-Harris case that may make a difference will 
be the presence of Jerry Spence. He is the tough attorney from Jackson 
Hole, Wyoming, who is defending Randy Weaver and advising the 
attorney for Kevin Harris. 

In view of Spence's success record in court, the only way the judge 
in this case will be able to engineer a conviction will be for him to 
dictatorially and unlawfully curb Spences' efforts, and for the judge to 
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help form a jury that doesn't know they are the judge in the case, and that 
they can ignore the judge's instructions. 

There is one other possibility - threats by government officials against 
Jerry Spence that would scare him into being an obedient "Officer of the 
Court" and cause him to fail to do what he is capable of doing. 

If either Weaver or Harris are convicted, we can rightfully give this 
warning: YOU could be the next victim of the law-breaking government 
officials! 

WELCOME TO THE "REAL AMERICA" 

"The Land of Opportunity." This was the image Lorenz and Wasiliki 
Caduff had of the United States of America when they left their Switzer-
land home. They came to begin a new life in this land of opportunity. 

They made a deal to buy Deep Creek Resort in Bonner's Ferry, Idaho. 
Wasiliki and Lorenz and their children were a happy family. Little did 
they know that within seven weeks after arriving in Bonner's Ferry, 
Idaho, their happy family life would be shattered. 

When Lorenz saw military equipment and armed personnel going to 
Weaver's home, he helped all he could at his resort, hoping and praying 
for the peaceful surrender of the Weaver family and Kevin Harris. Lorenz 
kept opened the doors of the Resort longer than the normal business 
hours to accommodate the many folks who had arrived on the scene to 
help. Lorenz fed those who were hungry — even if they didn't have 
money to pay for it. He further showed his hospitality to Col. Bo Gritz by 
having him stay above the restaurant in his own personal living quarters. 
Lorenz was "the most Saintly Christian man I have ever been around" 
said one of the Christian Patriot men who had observed Lorenz's helpful 
attitude, and marveled at his ability to offer even Biblical insight on 
subjects discussed during the 11-day siege at Ruby Ridge. 

Before the military buildup at Ruby Ridge, Lorenz was a happy-go-
lucky, loving fellow. But after the federal invasion, his personality 
completely changed. For instance, one time he hit one of his best friends. 
When told about it later, he didn't remember anything about the incident. 

It is reported that not long after the siege at Ruby Ridge, Lorenz had a 
nervous breakdown. He was hospitalized with nervous breakdowns 
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four times within a month and given the medication called Prozak. 

Government intrusion into peoples lives in America — even the 
violent kind — has become so common that the general American public 
is callused to it. But it was new to Lorenz. Within three months of the 
invasion at Ruby Ridge Lorenz was still emotionally affected. While 
crossing a street, November 18, 1992, Lorenz Caduff stepped in front of 
a truck and was killed. 

Lorenz Caduff's death was not due to gunfire by government agents, 
yet it must be shouldered by what was once our government. 

The death of Lorenz Caduff has left his wife, Wasiliki, with the sole 
responsibility of running the resort. Also, it has left her in a financial 
bind. A bind to the point that there is danger of losing the property. 

Welcome to the real America, Wasiliki. 
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